



Examination Report 2021 – 2022



# Department of Examination and Evaluation

**Report 2021-22** 



# **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

Sl. No.	Particulars	Page No.
1.	Introduction	3
2.	Examination and Result declaration dates	3 - 13
3.	Setting of Question papers	14
4.	Examination Committee	14
4.1	Assessment Advisory Committee	14 - 38
4.2	Program Assessment Committee (PAC) and Analysis of Results	39 - 45
5.	Malpractice & Lapses Enquiry Committee (MPLEC)	46
6.	Central Evaluation	46
7.	Declaration of Result	47
8.	Revaluation	47
9.	Award of Degree	47
10.	Examination Automation	48
11.	Examination Reforms	48
12	Annexure	49

Controller of Examinations
REVA University
Rukmini Knowledge Park, Kattigenahalli,
Yelahanka, Bengaluru - 560064.



# 1. Introduction

The Examination and Evaluation Department at REVA University is governed by REVA University Regulation. Controller of Examinations heads the Examination and Evaluation Department. The Examination and Evaluation Department offers efficient and quality services to the students and has secured systems and processes. As per the approved minutes of the last BOG dated 08th October 2020 and the AC dated 06th October 2020 that the program codes and course codes will be changed for all constituent schools from the year 2020 onwards in a phased manner. The Examination Department has ensured that the changes have been done in a phased manner for Non Technical Schools. (Annexure: Legend)

# 2. Examination and Result declaration dates

The seating plan is prepared well in advance. Appropriate numbers of invigilators are appointed to ensure one invigilator over thirty six students. The Controller of Examinations appoints the Centre Superintendent and observers, flying squad members and other staff, to smoothly conduct the examination.

Programme Name	Semester/ year	Last date of the last semester- end/ year- end examination	Date of declaration of results of semester-end/year-end examination
B.Tech (Electronics and Communication Engineering)	1st/2022	04/05/2022	19/05/2022
B.Tech (Electronics and Communication Engineering)	3rd/2022	04/02/2022	12/02/2022
B.Tech (Electronics and Communication Engineering)	5th/2022	08/02/2022	21/02/2022
B.Tech (Electronics and Communication Engineering)	7th/2022	28/01/2022	06/02/2022
B.Tech (Bio-electronics Engineering)	1st/2022	30/04/2022	07/05/2022
B.Tech (Bio-electronics Engineering)	3rd/2022	04/02/2022	10/02/2022
B.Tech (Electronics and Computer Engineering)	1st/2022	04/05/2022	19/05/2022
B.Tech (Electronics and Computer Engineering)	3rd/2022	04/02/2022	09/02/2022
B.Tech (Electronics and Computer Engineering)	5th/2022	08/02/2022	21/02/2022
B.Tech (Robotics and Automation)	1st/2022	04/05/2022	19/05/2022
M.Tech in VLSI and Embedded Systems - FT	1st/2022	29/04/2022	07/05/2022
M.Tech in VLSI and Embedded Systems - FT	3rd/2022	17/01/2022	22/01/2022
M.Tech in VLSI and Embedded Systems - PT	1st/2022	25/04/2022	01/05/2022
M.Tech in VLSI and Embedded Systems - PT	3rd/2022	20/01/2022	29/01/2022
M.Tech in VLSI and Embedded Systems - PT	5th/2022	19/01/2022	29/01/2022
M.Tech in Digital Communication and Networking	1st/2022	27/04/2022	11/05/2022
M.Tech in Digital Communication and Networking	3rd/2022	22/02/2022	24/02/2022



B.Tech (Electronics and Communication Engineering)	2nd/2022	18/08/2022	25/08/2022
B.Tech (Electronics and Communication	4th/2022	27/06/2022	03/07/2022
Engineering) B.Tech (Electronics and Communication			
Engineering)	6th/2022	03/06/2022	08/06/2022
B.Tech (Electronics and Communication	8th/2022	26/05/2022	03/06/2022
Engineering)	<u> </u>		
B.Tech (Electronics and Computer Engineering)	2nd/2022	18/08/2022	24/08/2022
B.Tech (Electronics and Computer Engineering)	4th/2022	27/06/2022	04/07/2022
B.Tech (Electronics and Computer Engineering)	6th/2022	03/06/2022	10/06/2022
Bachelor of Technology - Robotics and Automation	2nd/2022	18/08/2022	30/08/2022
M.Tech in Digital Communication and Networking	4th/2022	14/06/2022	16/06/2022
M.Tech in VLSI and Embedded Systems	2nd/2022	01/08/2022	02/08/2022
M.Tech in VLSI and Embedded Systems	2nd/2022	25/07/2022	07/08/2022
M.Tech in VLSI and Embedded Systems	4th/2022	12/07/2022	15/07/2022
M.Tech in VLSI and Embedded Systems	4th/2022	06/06/2022	08/06/2022
M.Tech in VLSI and Embedded Systems	6th/2022	20/07/2022	21/07/2022
Master of Technology - Digital Communication and Networking	2nd/2022	29/07/2022	01/08/2022
Bachelor of Technology - Bioelectronics	2nd/2022	22/08/2022	01/09/2022
Engineering  Resheler of Technology Bioclectronics			
Bachelor of Technology - Bioelectronics Engineering	4th/2022	27/06/2022	09/07/2022
B.Tech (Computer Science and Engineering)	1st/2022	30/04/2022	15/05/2022
B.Tech (Computer Science and Engineering)	3rd/2022	04/02/2022	12/02/2022
B.Tech (Computer Science and Engineering)	5th/2022	08/02/2022	21/02/2022
B.Tech (Computer Science and Engineering)	7th/2022	07/02/2022	21/02/2022
B.Tech (Artificial Intelligence and Data Science)	1st/2022	30/04/2022	09/05/2022
M.Tech (Computer Science and Engineering) (FT)	1st/2022	29/04/2022	06/05/2022
M.Tech (Computer Science and Engineering) (FT)	3rd/2022	12/01/2022	23/01/2022
M.Tech (Computer Science and Engineering) (PT)	1st/2022	25/04/2022	07/05/2022
M.Tech (Computer Science and Engineering) (PT)	3rd/2022	20/01/2022	30/01/2022
M.Tech (Computer Science and Engineering) (PT)	5th/2022	19/01/2022	22/01/2022
B.Tech (Artificial Intelligence and Data Science)	2nd/2022	22/08/2022	25/08/2022
B.Tech (Computer Science and Engineering)	2nd/2022	22/08/2022	03/09/2022
B.Tech (Computer Science and Engineering)	4th/2022	27/06/2022	07/07/2022
B.Tech (Computer Science and Engineering)	6th/2022	03/06/2022	06/06/2022
B.Tech (Computer Science and Engineering)	8th/2022	24/05/2022	05/06/2022



M.Tech (Computer Science and Engineering)	2nd/2022	29/07/2022	01/08/2022
(FT)	2110/2022	23/07/2022	01/08/2022
M.Tech (Computer Science and Engineering) (PT)	2nd/2022	25/07/2022	01/08/2022
M.Tech (Computer Science and Engineering) (FT)	4th/2022	12/07/2022	15/07/2022
M.Tech in Computer Science and Engineering (PT)	4th/2022	01/06/2022	04/06/2022
M.Tech in Computer Science and Engineering (PT)	6th/2022	12/06/2022	16/06/2022
B.Tech (Artificial Intelligence and Machine Learning)	1st/2022	30/04/2022	13/05/2022
B.Tech (Artificial Intelligence and Machine Learning)	3rd/2022	04/02/2022	14/02/2022
B.Tech (Computer Science & Information Technology)	1st/2022	30/04/2022	08/05/2022
B.Tech (Computer Science & Information Technology)	3rd/2022	04/02/2022	13/02/2022
B.Tech (Computer Science & Information Technology)	5th/2022	08/02/2022	20/02/2022
B.Tech (Computer Science and System Engineering)	1st/2022	04/02/2022	14/02/2022
B.Tech (Computer Science and System Engineering)	3rd/2022	30/04/2022	08/05/2022
B.Tech (Information Science and Engineering)	1st/2022	04/02/2022	13/02/2022
B.Tech (Information Science and Engineering)	3rd/2022	08/02/2022	20/02/2022
M.Tech (Artificial Intelligence)	1st/2022	29/04/2022	09/05/2022
M.Tech (Artificial Intelligence)	3rd/2022	12/01/2022	15/01/2022
M.Tech Cyber Security	1st/2022	29/04/2022	09/05/2022
B.Tech (Artificial Intelligence and Machine Learning)	2nd/2022	22/08/2022	30/08/2022
B.Tech (Artificial Intelligence and Machine Learning)	4th/2022	29/06/2022	08/07/2022
B.Tech (Computer Science & Information Technology)	4th/2022	29/06/2022	10/07/2022
B.Tech (Computer Science & Information Technology)	6th/2022	06/06/2022	10/06/2022
B.Tech (Computer Science & Information Technology)	2nd/2022	22/08/2022	30/08/2022
B.Tech (Computer Science and System Engineering)	2nd/2022	22/08/2022	03/09/2022
B.Tech (Computer Science and System Engineering)	4th/2022	29/06/2022	08/07/2022
B.Tech (Information Science and Engineering)	2nd/2022	22/08/2022	29/08/2022
B.Tech (Information Science and Engineering)	4th/2022	29/06/2022	06/07/2022
M.Tech (Artificial Intelligence)	2nd/2022	12/08/2022	14/08/2022
M.Tech (Artificial Intelligence)	4th/2022	12/06/2022	16/06/2022



M.Tech (Cyber Security)	2nd/2022	29/07/2022	05/08/2022
B.Tech (Electrical & Electronics Engineering)	1st/2022	30/04/2022	13/05/2022
B.Tech (Electrical & Electronics Engineering)	3rd/2022	04/02/2022	14/02/2022
B.Tech (Electrical & Electronics Engineering)	5th/2022	08/02/2022	22/02/2022
B.Tech (Electrical & Electronics Engineering)	7th/2022	19/01/2022	03/02/2022
B Tech (Electrical & Computer Engineering)	1st/2022	04/05/2022	12/05/2022
B Tech (Electrical & Computer Engineering)	3rd/2022	04/02/2022	13/02/2022
B Tech (Electrical & Computer Engineering)	5th/2022	08/02/2022	15/02/2022
M.Tech (Power & Energy System)	1st/2022	29/04/2022	10/05/2022
M.Tech (Power & Energy System)	3rd/2022	12/01/2022	24/01/2022
B Tech (Electrical & Computer Engineering)	6th/2022	01/06/2022	08/06/2022
B Tech (Electrical & Computer Engineering)	4th/2022	27/06/2022	04/07/2022
B.Tech (Electrical & Electronics Engineering)	4th/2022	29/06/2022	06/07/2022
B.Tech (Electrical & Electronics Engineering)	6th/2022	01/06/2022	06/06/2022
B.Tech (Electrical & Electronics Engineering)	8th/2022	24/05/2022	27/05/2022
B Tech (Electrical & Computer Engineering)	2nd/2022	22/08/2022	29/08/2022
B.Tech (Electrical & Electronics Engineering)	2nd/2022	22/08/2022	28/08/2022
M.Tech (Power & Energy System)	2nd/2022	01/08/2022	07/08/2022
M.Tech (Power & Energy System)	4th/2022	12/06/2022	15/06/2022
B.Tech (Mechanical Engineering)	1st/2022	30/04/2022	10/05/2022
B.Tech (Mechanical Engineering)	3rd/2022	04/02/2022	07/02/2022
B.Tech (Mechanical Engineering)	5th/2022	08/02/2022	21/02/2022
B.Tech (Mechanical Engineering)	7th/2022	02/02/2022	12/02/2022
B.Tech (Mechatronics Engineering)	1st/2022	30/04/2022	14/05/2022
B.Tech (Mechatronics Engineering)	3rd/2022	04/02/2022	19/02/2022
B.Tech (Mechatronics Engineering)	5th/2022	08/02/2022	16/02/2022
M.Tech (Machine Design)	1st/2022	27/04/2022	06/05/2022
M.Tech (Machine Design)	3rd/2022	22/02/2022	24/02/2022
B.Tech (Mechanical Engineering)	2nd/2022	22/08/2022	29/08/2022
B.Tech (Mechanical Engineering)	4th/2022	24/06/2022	27/06/2022
B.Tech (Mechanical Engineering)	6th/2022	03/06/2022	18/06/2022
B.Tech (Mechanical Engineering)	8th/2022	26/05/2022	31/05/2022
B.Tech (Mechatronics Engineering)	2nd/2022	22/08/2022	28/08/2022
B.Tech (Mechatronics Engineering)	4th/2022	27/06/2022	29/06/2022
B.Tech (Mechatronics Engineering)	6th/2022	03/06/2022	14/06/2022
M.Tech (Machine Design)	2nd/2022	01/08/2022	11/08/2022
M.Tech (Machine Design)	4th/2022	14/06/2022	16/06/2022
B.Tech (Civil Engineering)	1st/2022	30/04/2022	11/05/2022
B.Tech (Civil Engineering)	3rd/2022	04/02/2022	16/02/2022
B.Tech (Civil Engineering)	5th/2022	08/02/2022	18/02/2022
B.Tech (Civil Engineering)	7th/2022	02/02/2022	05/02/2022
M.Tech in Computer Aided Structural	1st/2022	29/04/2022	12/05/2022
Engineering	130, 2022	23/07/2022	12,03,2022



M.Tech in Computer Aided Structural Engineering	3rd/2022	22/02/2022	24/02/2022
M.Tech in Construction Technology and Management	1st/2022	29/04/2022	09/05/2022
M.Tech in Construction Technology and Management	3rd/2022	22/02/2022	24/02/2022
M.Tech in Transportation Engineering and Management	1st/2022	29/04/2022	14/05/2022
M.Tech in Transportation Engineering and Management	3rd/2022	22/02/2022	24/02/2022
B.Tech (Civil Engineering)	2nd/2022	22/08/2022	01/09/2022
B.Tech (Civil Engineering)	4th/2022	27/06/2022	07/07/2022
B.Tech (Civil Engineering)	6th/2022	03/06/2022	18/06/2022
B.Tech (Civil Engineering)	8th/2022	15/06/2022	17/06/2022
M.Tech in Computer Aided Structural Engineering	2nd/2022	01/08/2022	08/08/2022
M.Tech in Computer Aided Structural Engineering	4th/2022	15/06/2022	16/06/2022
M.Tech in Construction Technology and Management	2nd/2022	01/08/2022	14/08/2022
M.Tech in Construction Technology and Management	4th/2022	15/06/2022	16/06/2022
M.Tech in Transportation Engineering and Management	2nd/2022	01/08/2022	10/08/2022
M.Tech in Transportation Engineering and Management	4th/2022	15/06/2022	16/06/2022
B.Com (Industry Integrated)	1st/2022	14/02/2022	23/02/2022
B.Com (Industry Integrated)	3rd/2022	09/02/2022	16/02/2022
B.Com (Industry Integrated)	5th/2022	10/02/2022	21/02/2022
B.Com (Honors)	1st/2022	14/02/2022	26/02/2022
B.Com (Honors)	3rd/2022	09/02/2022	19/02/2022
B.Com (Honors)	5th/2022	10/02/2022	13/02/2022
Master of Commerce	1st/2022	24/03/2022	06/04/2022
Master of Commerce	3rd/2022	27/03/2022	06/04/2022
B.Com (Honors)	2nd/2022	28/07/2022	10/08/2022
B.Com (Honors)	4th/2022	01/08/2022	14/08/2022
B.Com (Honors)	6th/2022	22/07/2022	06/08/2022
B.Com (Industry Integrated)	2nd/2022	28/07/2022	08/08/2022
B.Com (Industry Integrated)	4th/2022	02/08/2022	05/08/2022
B.Com (Industry Integrated)	6th/2022	22/07/2022	26/07/2022
Master of Commerce	2nd/2022	19/09/2022	22/09/2022
Master of Commerce		14/09/2022	
	4th/2022		24/09/2022
B.B.A. (Honors)	1st/2022	11/02/2022	20/02/2022
B.B.A. (Honors) B.B.A. (Honors)	3rd/2022 5th/2022	14/02/2022 10/02/2022	21/02/2022 21/02/2022



B.B.A. (Industry Integrated)	1st/2022	11/02/2022	23/02/2022
B.B.A. (Industry Integrated)	3rd/2022	14/02/2022	24/02/2022
B.B.A. (Industry Integrated)	5th/2022	10/02/2022	13/02/2022
Master of Business Administration	1st/2022	29/06/2022	12/07/2022
Master of Business Administration	3rd/2022	21/03/2022	23/03/2022
B.B.A. (Honors)	2nd/2022	28/07/2022	07/08/2022
B.B.A. (Honors)	4th/2022	04/08/2022	07/08/2022
B.B.A. (Honors)	6th/2022	22/07/2022	02/08/2022
B.B.A. (Industry Integrated)	2nd/2022	28/07/2022	01/08/2022
B.B.A. (Industry Integrated)	4th/2022	01/08/2022	15/08/2022
B.B.A. (Industry Integrated)	6th/2022	22/07/2022	03/08/2022
Master of Business Administration	2nd/2022	22/11/2022	05/12/2022
Master of Business Administration	4th/2022	21/09/2022	29/09/2022
B.Sc. (Bio-Informatics, Mathematics and			
Computer Science)	1st/2022	16/02/2022	20/02/2022
B.Sc. (Bio-Informatics, Mathematics and	3rd/2022	14/02/2022	22/02/2022
Computer Science)	314/2022	14/02/2022	22/02/2022
B.Sc. (Bio-Informatics, Mathematics and	5th/2022	15/02/2022	23/02/2022
Computer Science)	30.1, 2022	23, 02, 2022	20,02,2022
B.Sc. (Bio-Technology, Bio-Chemistry and	1st/2022	16/02/2022	25/02/2022
Genetics)	,		, ,
B.Sc. (Bio-Technology, Bio-Chemistry and Genetics)	3rd/2022	14/02/2022	21/02/2022
B.Sc. (Bio-Technology, Bio-Chemistry and			
Genetics)	5th/2022	15/02/2022	21/02/2022
B. Sc - Physics, Mathematics & Computer		- 1 1	
Science (PMCs)	1st/2022	16/02/2022	21/02/2022
B. Sc - Physics, Mathematics & Computer	2 1/222	1.1/00/0000	22/22/222
Science (PMCs)	3rd/2022	14/02/2022	22/02/2022
B. Sc - Physics, Mathematics & Computer	5.1. /2022	47/02/2022	22/02/2022
Science (PMCs)	5th/2022	17/02/2022	22/02/2022
B.Sc. (Mathematics, Statistics and Computer	1c+/2022	16/02/2022	22/02/2022
Science)	1st/2022	16/02/2022	22/02/2022
B.Sc. (Mathematics, Statistics and Computer	3rd/2022	14/02/2022	23/02/2022
Science)	314/2022	14/02/2022	25/02/2022
B.Sc. (Mathematics, Statistics and Computer	5th/2022	17/02/2022	27/02/2022
Science)			
B.Sc. (Physics, Chemistry, Mathematics)	1st/2022	16/02/2022	02/03/2022
B.Sc. (Physics, Chemistry, Mathematics)	3rd/2022	14/02/2022	01/03/2022
B.Sc. (Physics, Chemistry, Mathematics)	5th/2022	17/02/2022	25/02/2022
B. Sc - Physics, Mathematics & Computer	3rd/2022	14/02/2022	21/02/2022
Science (PMCs)	,	, , -	, , -
B. Sc - Physics, Mathematics & Computer	5th/2022	17/02/2022	28/02/2022
Science (PMCs)	,		
B.Sc MCG - Genetics	1st/2022	16/02/2022	25/02/2022



B. Sc - Physics, Mathematics & Computer Science (PMCs)	4th/2022	04/08/2022	10/08/2022
B. Sc - Physics, Mathematics & Computer Science (PMCs)	4th/2022	04/08/2022	14/08/2022
B. Sc - Physics, Mathematics & Computer Science (PMCs)	6th/2022	11/08/2022	26/08/2022
B. Sc - Physics, Mathematics & Computer Science (PMCs)	6th/2022	11/08/2022	19/08/2022
B. Sc (Bioinformatics)	4th/2022	04/08/2022	15/08/2022
B. Sc (Bioinformatics)	6th/2022	11/08/2022	14/08/2022
B. Sc (Biotechnology)	4th/2022	04/08/2022	12/08/2022
B. Sc (Biotechnology)	6th/2022	11/08/2022	18/08/2022
B.Sc. (Bio-Informatics, Mathematics and Computer Science)	2nd/2022	12/08/2022	20/08/2022
B.Sc. (Bio-Technology, Bio-Chemistry and Genetics)	2nd/2022	12/08/2022	19/08/2022
B.Sc. (Mathematics, Statistics and Computer Science)	2nd/2022	12/08/2022	17/08/2022
B.Sc. (Mathematics, Statistics and Computer Science)	4th/2022	04/08/2022	14/08/2022
B.Sc. (Mathematics, Statistics and Computer Science)	6th/2022	11/08/2022	15/08/2022
B.Sc. (Physics, Chemistry, Mathematics)	2nd/2022	12/08/2022	22/08/2022
B.Sc. (Physics, Chemistry, Mathematics)	4th/2022	04/08/2022	13/08/2022
B.Sc. (Physics, Chemistry, Mathematics)	6th/2022	11/08/2022	20/08/2022
B. Sc - Physics, Mathematics & Computer Science (PMCs)	2nd/2022	12/08/2022	24/08/2022
B. Sc - Physics, Mathematics & Computer Science (PMCs)	2nd/2022	12/08/2022	17/08/2022
B.Sc. (Medical Laboratory Technology)	2nd/2022	10/08/2022	14/08/2022
B.Sc. (Medical Radiology and Diagnostic Imaging)	2nd/2022	03/08/2022	11/08/2022
M.Sc. (Chemistry)	1st/2022	16/02/2022	01/03/2022
M.Sc. (Chemistry)	3rd/2022	04/02/2022	14/02/2022
M.Sc. (Mathematics)	1st/2022	16/02/2022	02/03/2022
M.Sc. (Mathematics)	3rd/2022	04/02/2022	19/02/2022
MSc-MT	1st/2022	14/02/2022	22/02/2022
M.Sc. (Physics)	1st/2022	14/02/2022	23/02/2022
M.Sc. (Physics)	3rd/2022	08/02/2022	15/02/2022
M.Sc. (Physics)	4th/2022	22/07/2022	03/08/2022
M.Sc. (Chemistry)	4th/2022	02/08/2022	15/08/2022
M.Sc. (Mathematics)	2nd/2022	01/08/2022	15/08/2022
M.Sc. (Mathematics)	4th/2022	29/07/2022	08/08/2022
M.Sc. (Physics)	2nd/2022	28/07/2022	07/08/2022
M.Sc. (Chemistry)	2nd/2022	01/08/2022	10/08/2022



M.Sc (Biochemistry)	1st/2022	28/02/2022	11/03/2022
M.Sc (Biochemistry)	3rd/2022	11/02/2022	21/02/2022
M.Sc (Biochemistry)	4th/2022	15/06/2022	19/06/2022
M.Sc (Biochemistry)	2nd/2022	01/08/2022	07/08/2022
MSc-BI	1st/2022	14/02/2022	26/02/2022
M.Sc. (Biotechnology)	1st/2022	14/02/2022	24/02/2022
M.Sc. (Microbial Technology)	1st/2022	14/02/2022	26/02/2022
M.Sc. (Biotechnology)	3rd/2022	04/02/2022	07/02/2022
M.Sc. (Biotechnology)	2nd/2022	01/08/2022	15/08/2022
M.Sc. (Biotechnology)	4th/2022	01/08/2022	02/08/2022
M.Sc. (Biotechnology)	2nd/2022	28/07/2022	09/08/2022
M.Sc. (Microbial Technology)	2nd/2022	26/07/2022	04/08/2022
Bachelor of Architecture	1st/2022	27/04/2022	30/04/2022
Bachelor of Architecture	3rd/2022	31/01/2022	13/02/2022
Bachelor of Architecture	5th/2022	27/01/2022	06/02/2022
Bachelor of Architecture	7th/2022	31/01/2022	15/02/2022
Bachelor of Architecture	9th/2022	19/01/2022	28/01/2022
Masters in Environmental Architecture	1st/2022	29/04/2022	10/05/2022
Bachelor of Architecture	10th/2022	28/06/2022	06/07/2022
Bachelor of Architecture	6th/2022	28/06/2022	01/07/2022
Bachelor of Architecture	8th/2022	29/06/2022	03/07/2022
Bachelor of Architecture	2nd/2022	29/07/2022	10/08/2022
Bachelor of Architecture	4th/2022	01/07/2022	10/07/2022
Masters in Environmental Architecture	2nd/2022	01/08/2022	09/08/2022
Bachelor of Arts (Journalism, English, Psychology)	1st/2022	14/02/2022	26/02/2022
Bachelor of Arts (Journalism, English, Psychology)	3rd/2022	04/02/2022	14/02/2022
Bachelor of Arts (Journalism, English, Psychology)	5th/2022	10/02/2022	13/02/2022
BA (Political Science, Economics, Journalism)	1st/2022	14/02/2022	24/02/2022
BA (Political Science, Economics, Journalism)	3rd/2022	09/02/2022	23/02/2022
BA (Political Science, Economics, Journalism)	5th/2022	10/02/2022	25/02/2022
BA (Tourism, History and Journalism - THJ)	1st/2022	14/02/2022	23/02/2022
BA (Tourism, History and Journalism - THJ)	3rd/2022	04/02/2022	15/02/2022
MA in English	1st/2022	24/03/2022	05/04/2022
MA in English	3rd/2022	21/03/2022	24/03/2022
M.A. (Journalism and Communication)	1st/2022	24/03/2022	06/04/2022
M.A. (Journalism and Communication)	3rd/2022	28/03/2022	07/04/2022
MPY	1st/2022	22/03/2022	06/04/2022
MPY	3rd/2022	22/03/2022	31/03/2022
B.A. (Journalism and Mass Communication)	2nd/2022	03/08/2022	06/08/2022
B.A. (Journalism, English and Psychology)	2nd/2022	03/08/2022	07/08/2022



B.A. (Journalism, Political Science and Economics)	2nd/2022	03/08/2022	08/08/2022
B.A. (Tourism, History and Journalism)	2nd/2022	03/08/2022	05/08/2022
BA (Journalism, English, Psychology)	4th/2022	26/07/2022	29/07/2022
BA (Journalism, English, Psychology)	6th/2022	01/08/2022	05/08/2022
BA (Journalism, Political Science, Economics-PEJ)	4th/2022	26/07/2022	04/08/2022
BA (Political Science, Economics, Journalism)	6th/2022	04/08/2022	12/08/2022
BA (Tourism, History and Journalism - THJ)	4th/2022	26/07/2022	02/08/2022
M Sc (Psychology)	2nd/2022	12/09/2022	18/09/2022
M Sc (Psychology)	4th/2022	07/09/2022	13/09/2022
M.A. (English)	2nd/2022	16/09/2022	26/09/2022
M.A. (English)	4th/2022	07/09/2022	19/09/2022
M.A. (Journalism and Communication)	2nd/2022	16/09/2022	27/09/2022
M.A. (Journalism and Communication)	4th/2022	07/09/2022	15/09/2022
BCA	1st/2022	11/02/2022	18/02/2022
BCA	3rd/2022	04/02/2022	15/02/2022
BCA	5th/2022	10/02/2022	22/02/2022
Master of Computer Applications	1st/2022	17/06/2022	01/07/2022
Master of Computer Applications	3rd/2022	21/03/2022	05/04/2022
M.S. (Computer Science)	3rd/2022	27/01/2022	05/02/2022
M. Sc. (DS)	1st/2022	24/03/2022	31/03/2022
B.Sc.(Hons) CC & BD	1st/2022	11/02/2022	18/02/2022
B.Sc. (Multimedia & Animation)	1st/2022 1st/2022	11/02/2022	18/02/2022
B. Sc (Hons) (Computer Science - Cloud	131/2022	11/02/2022	18/02/2022
Computing and Big Data)	4th/2022	01/08/2022	03/08/2022
BCA	2nd/2022	28/07/2022	09/08/2022
BCA	4th/2022	29/07/2022	02/08/2022
BCA	6th/2022	14/07/2022	20/07/2022
B.Sc.(Hons) CC & BD	2nd/2022	28/07/2022	06/08/2022
B.Sc. (Multimedia & Animation)	2nd/2022	28/07/2022	02/08/2022
B. Sc (Hons) (Computer Science - Cloud	·		
Computing and Big Data)	6th/2022	14/07/2022	18/07/2022
B.Sc. (Computer Science with specialization in	2 1/2022	25/25/2222	24 /27 /2222
Cyber Security)	2nd/2022	25/07/2022	31/07/2022
B.Sc. (Computer Science with specialization in	2nd/2022	25/07/2022	02/09/2022
Multimedia and Animation)	2nd/2022	25/07/2022	02/08/2022
B. Sc (Hons) (Computer Science - Cloud	2nd/2022	03/08/2022	07/08/2022
Computing and Big Data)	2110/2022	03/00/2022	0770072022
M. Sc. (DS)	2nd/2022	16/09/2022	19/09/2022
Master of Computer Applications	2nd/2022	16/11/2022	21/11/2022
Master of Computer Applications	4th/2022	17/10/2022	23/10/2022
Bachelor of Arts and Law (Honors)	1st/2022	27/04/2022	30/04/2022
Bachelor of Business Administration and Law (Honors)	1st/2022	27/04/2022	30/04/2022
Bachelor of Arts and Law (Honors)	3rd/2022	20/04/2022	27/04/2022



Bachelor of Arts and Law (Honors)	5th/2022	20/04/2022	27/04/2022
Bachelor of Arts and Law (Honors)	7th/2022	20/04/2022	27/04/2022
Bachelor of Business Administration and Law			· · ·
(Honors)	3rd/2022	20/04/2022	27/04/2022
Bachelor of Business Administration and Law	5th/2022	20/04/2022	27/04/2022
(Honors)	301/2022	20/04/2022	27/04/2022
Bachelor of Business Administration and Law	7th/2022	20/04/2022	27/04/2022
(Honors)	,		-
Bachelor of Arts and Law (Honors)	9th/2022	17/04/2022	20/04/2022
Bachelor of Business Administration and Law	9th/2022	17/04/2022	20/04/2022
(Honors)	4-1/2022	02/04/2022	00/04/2022
LL.M (Business and Corporate Law)	1st/2022	02/04/2022	08/04/2022
LL.M Criminal Law	1st/2022	02/04/2022	08/04/2022
Bachelor of Arts and Law (Honors)	10th/2022	28/05/2022	30/05/2022
Bachelor of Arts and Law (Honors)	8th/2022	07/06/2022	15/06/2022
Bachelor of Arts and Law (Honors)	6th/2022	08/06/2022	13/06/2022
Bachelor of Arts and Law (Honors)	4th/2022	07/06/2022	10/06/2022
Bachelor of Arts and Law (Honors)	2nd/2022	08/06/2022	12/06/2022
Bachelor of Business Administration and Law	10th/2022	28/05/2022	30/05/2022
(Honors)			00,00,00
Bachelor of Business Administration and Law	8th/2022	07/06/2022	16/06/2022
(Honors)	,		, ,
Bachelor of Business Administration and Law	6th/2022	08/06/2022	12/06/2022
(Honors)  Bachelor of Business Administration and Law			
(Honors)	4th/2022	07/06/2022	13/06/2022
Bachelor of Business Administration and Law			
(Honors)	2nd/2022	08/06/2022	18/06/2022
LL.M (Business and Corporate Law)	2nd/2022	02/06/2022	04/06/2022
LL.M Criminal Law	2nd/2022	02/06/2022	04/06/2022
B.A. (Performing Arts)	1st/2022	11/02/2022	22/02/2022
B.A. (Performing Arts)	3rd/2022	04/02/2022	16/02/2022
B.A. (Performing Arts)	5th/2022	07/02/2022	17/02/2022
M.A. (Performing Arts)	1st/2022	03/02/2022	06/02/2022
M.A. (Performing Arts)	3rd/2022	27/01/2022	09/02/2022
B.A. (Performing Arts)	4th/2022	18/07/2022	25/07/2022
B.A. (Performing Arts)	6th/2022	19/07/2022	28/07/2022
B.A. (Performing Arts)	2nd/2022	25/07/2022	30/07/2022
M.A. (Performing Arts)	2nd/2022	14/07/2022	20/07/2022
M.A. (Performing Arts)	4th/2022	11/07/2022	19/07/2022
	-		
B.Sc (Medical Laboratory Technology)	1st/2022	16/02/2022	18/02/2022
B.Sc (Medical Laboratory Technology)	3rd/2022	04/02/2022	08/02/2022
B.Sc (Medical Laboratory Technology)	5th/2022	02/02/2022	10/02/2022
B.Sc. (Medical Radiology and Diagnostic	1st/2022	17/02/2022	25/02/2022
Imaging)			



B.Sc. (Nutrition and Dietetics)	1st/2022	17/02/2022	25/02/2022
B.Sc (Medical Laboratory Technology)	2nd/2022	12/08/2022	24/08/2022
B.Sc (Medical Laboratory Technology)	4th/2022	04/08/2022	06/08/2022
B.Sc (Medical Laboratory Technology)	6th/2022	27/07/2022	30/07/2022
B.Sc. (Nutrition and Dietetics)	2nd/2022	03/08/2022	12/08/2022

The average number of days for the declaration of results are  ${\bf 8}~{\bf days}$ 



# 3. Setting of Question Papers

The list of paper setter along with the course handouts and the patterns of question papers is submitted to the Controller of Examinations by the Directors of the respective Schools. At least two sets of question papers are prepared by the paper setter(s). The questions are framed in a way that the Student Learning Outcomes of the course are adequately assessed. The weightage given to each module of instruction is properly reflected in questions. The question papers have different formats depending upon the nature of the course subject. The quality check of the question paper is done by the subject experts for which list is provided by the respective Director. The Controller of Examinations selects the question papers for the exam. The Assistant Controller of Examinations along with officials nominated by the Controller of Examinations then prints the question papers at a secured venue of examinations department. The questions papers are sealed in the envelope and are kept secure in the strong room's almirah with a double lock at the examination center in the presence of an observer. One key remains in possession of COE and the other with Assistant COE.

## 4. Examination Committee

## 4.1 Assessment Advisory Committee

The members of the Assessment Advisory Committee (AAC) are Vice Chancellor as Chairperson, Controller of Examination (CoE) is member Secretary, and all School Directors are members. The Committee holds meeting during the beginning of each semester before finalizing the calendar of events for the year and approves the schedules for-IA, SEE examination, guidelines for conduction of examinations, evaluation, moderation and analysis of results and announcement of results. The BoEs, Chief Superintendents who conduct the examinations, Evaluators, Moderators, Tabulators, PAC Committee members follow the schedules and guidelines approved by this committee while executing their responsibilities and adhere to the schedules.



# Minutes of meeting



Rukmini Educational Charitable Trust

www.reva.edu.in

Rukmini Knowledge Park, Kattigenahalli, Yelahanka, Bengaluru - 560 064

Assessment Advisory Committee (AAC) Meeting date: 2<sup>nd</sup> Feb 2022

Minutes of Meeting

#### Members Present:

SI. No	Name	Designation	Signature
1	Dr. M Dhanamjaya	Chairperson	
	Vice Chancellor		Dunce
2	Dr. Beena G	Member	10 19
	Controller of Examinations		ysee.
3	Dr. DVS Bhagavanulu	Member	0.1-1
	Dean, Planning and Development		DV81h and
4	Dr. R C. Biradar	Member	
	School of Electronics and Communication		W -/
	Engineering		1
5	Dr. Ramalinga Reddy	Member	
	School of Civil Engineering	17	No.
6	Dr. Shubha A	Member	al ma
	School of Commerce and Management Studies		()MVV
7	Dr. S Senthil	Member	A 100/
	School of Computer Science & Applications		5-0

### Agenda

1. Approval of Grade Card Template for 2021 batch onwards

## Agenda 1

# Approval of Grade Card Template for 2021 batch onwards

It is decided to display the marks scored by the student in SEE of the respective courses, as per the request form the schools and also from the CDC as many companies require the course marks for selection process.

The template for the same has been verified and approved by the committee which will be effective from 2021 batch onwards.

Grade card template is attached with the report.

\*\*\*\*\*





www.reva.edu.in

Rukmini Knowledge Park, Kattigenahalli, Yelahanka, Bengaluru - 560 064

Assessment Advisory Committee (AAC)
Meeting date: 21st Jan 2022

Minutes of Meeting

### Members Present:

SI. No	Name	Designation	Signature	
1	Dr. M Dhanamjaya	Chairperson		
	Vice Chancellor		Quine	
2	Dr. Beena G	Member	10 19	
	Controller of Examinations		Mace	
3	Dr. DVS Bhagavanulu	Member	OUTON A L	
	Dean, Planning and Development		EN SINGUM	
4	Dr. R C. Biradar	Member		
	School of Electronics and Communication		A 7	
	Engineering			
5	Dr. Ramalinga Reddy	Member		
	School of Civil Engineering			
6	Dr. Shubha A	Member		
	School of Commerce and Management Studies	1	many	
7	Dr. S Senthil	Member	c A co	
	School of Computer Science & Applications		>. 0	

### Agenda

- 1. Scheme of Evaluation of Technical Paper Writing
- 2. Organizing odd semester examination (2021-22) as per the Govt. of Karnataka order due to Covid situation
- A one-time permission for 2014 & 2015 batches of UG students to apply for SEE. Due to the
  pandemic this is a special permission after the completion of double duration of the batch –
  COE Office



### Agenda 1

#### Scheme of Evaluation of Technical Paper Writing

The Curriculum for the students of fourth semester MCA and M.Sc Post Graduation Programs mandates publishing of one Research or Technical Article of 2 credits, in any of the Q1, Q2, Q3, Q4 rated Journals (Scopus / Non-Scopus) / UGC Indexed Journals / Google Scholar Indexed Journals / Scopus or Non-Scopus Indexed Conference. The students are mentored with the process of coming up with the Research Article, starting, right from choosing the Domain, having access to the domain related papers that are published in the Journals of repute, focusing on the key points to be keen while reading the papers until the final draft of the Technical Research Paper.

- Structured Rubrics
- Transparent graded scale 9 marks
- Research culture enhanced

2 Credits - 50 Marks

#### Agenda 2

Organizing odd semester examination (2021-22) as per the Govt. of Karnataka order due to Covid situation

As per plan all exams were scheduled to be held offline in pen and paper mode. However as per Government instructions, due to surge in cases of COVID all examination are shifted to online mode on MS Teams

The University has retained the same calendar of examination and time-table. No schedules have been changed

#### Agenda 3

A one-time permission for 2014 & 2015 batches of UG students to apply for SEE. Due to the pandemic this is a special permission after the completion of double duration of the batch – COE Office

It is decided to make provision for a one-time permission for students from UG batches of 2014 & 2015 to apply for their semester end examination. This is to ensure that students who have backlogs can get a chance to appear for exams of those courses. This provision is made in view of the pandemic scenario to enable students who may have missed out applying for their examinations and lose eligibility due to the completion of the double duration tenure of their academic programs.

\*\*\*\*\*





www.reva.edu.in

Rukmini Knowledge Park, Kattigenahalli, Yelahanka, Bengaluru - 560 064

Assessment Advisory Committee (AAC)
Meeting date: 5<sup>th</sup> Jan 2022

## Minutes of Meeting

# **Members Present:**

SI. No	Name	Designation	Signature
1	Dr. M Dhanamjaya	Chairperson	
	Vice Chancellor		quie
2	Dr. Beena G	Member	11 40
	Controller of Examinations		Mace
3	Dr. DVS Bhagavanulu	Member	N.M.
	Dean, Planning and Development		EVPMp guler
4	Dr. R C. Biradar	Member	NO 1
	School of Electronics and Communication		4
	Engineering		
5	Dr. Ramalinga Reddy	Member	DM
70	School of Civil Engineering		
6	Dr. Shubha A	Member	0 000
	School of Commerce and Management Studies	(	Mary
7	Dr. S Senthil	Member	O A IOC
	School of Computer Science & Applications		5,0

### Agenda

- 1. Conduction of Classes
- 2. Regarding Practical / Laboratory Examination
- 3. Conduction of Semester End Examination Odd semester
- 4. Staff working Schedule



### Agenda No 1: Conduction of Classes

The members of the committee discussed and deliberated based on the Karnataka state government guidelines and hereby decided that all classwork will happen ONLINE as per the guidelines till further orders up to 19<sup>th</sup> January 2022

# Agenda No 2: Regarding Practical / Laboratory Examination

Members of the committee decided that all Scheduled Practical / Laboratory Examination will be conducted (OFFLINE ONLY) as per the Schedule

# Agenda No 3: Conduction of Semester End Examination – Odd semester

Due to threat of 3<sup>rd</sup> Wave, the members of the committee opined that the upcoming scheduled Semester end examination may be conducted ONLINE (using MS Teams platform), the examination will be conducted for 50 marks with a maximum duration of 1.5 hours (with extension of 30 min maximum to upload the scripts)

# Agenda No 4: Staff working Schedule

Staff members will work from Monday to Friday, with imposition of weekend curfew staff will work from home on all working Saturdays

Course work Classes for Research Scholars can be conducted ONLINE

\*\*\*\*\*





www.reva.edu.in

Rukmini Knowledge Park, Kattigenahalli, Yelahanka, Bengaluru - 560 064

 $\begin{tabular}{ll} \textbf{Assessment Advisory Committee (AAC)} \\ \textbf{Meeting date: } 21^{st} \, September \, 2021 \\ \end{tabular}$ 

# Minutes of Meeting

#### **Members Present:**

Sl. No	Name	Designation	Signature
1	Dr. M Dhanamjaya Vice Chancellor	Chairperson	Bruse
2	Dr. Beena G	Member	Comuce 19
3	Controller of Examinations  Dr. DVS Bhagavanulu	Member	Maccin
	Dean, Planning and Development	Member	Distripgille
4	Dr. R C. Biradar School of Electronics and Communication Engineering	Member	8
5	Dr. Ramalinga Reddy School of Civil Engineering	Member	
6	Dr. Shubha A School of Commerce and Management Studies	Member	July
7	Dr. S Senthil School of Computer Science & Applications	Member	5- 8-5

# Agenda:

- 1. Discussion about mode of conduction of 2021-2022, Odd semester internals and semester end examinations.
- 2. Discussion about usage of tabs for internals and semester end examinations.



# Agenda point 1: Discussion about mode of conduction of 2021-2022, Odd semester internals and semester end examinations.

The Committee members expressed their views and opinions regarding conduction of tests and examination for this academic year. Members opined that since COVID problem is not a major concern and all students have started reporting to offline classes therefore it is advisable to conduct offline internal and semester end examinations. The decision was also based considering the fact that online examinations may become a major concern during placements. Since, some of the companies are not preferring fresh graduates who have completed their examinations through online mode.

In case of students who are from other states and countries where COVID is a major concern and travelling restrictions are there in such cases they may be considered for taking up their internals after IA2 but before commencement of Semester End examinations. The schools are empowered to complete the process and enter their marks before commencement of semester end examinations.

# $\label{lem:agenda} Agenda \ Point \ 2: Discussion \ about \ usage \ of \ tabs \ for \ internals \ and \ semester \\ end \ examinations.$

Members discussed in length about the pros and cons of using tabs for tests and examinations and it was unanimously felt that tabs did not add any kind of value addition to the examination system instead lot of technical issues were faced by students and staff. During this COVID situation tabs were of no use in conduction of tests and examination as MS Teams was used as a platform for conduction of examinations. The tab-based examination has also led to increase in the examination fee and the overall expenditure incurred on usage of tab is also very high when compared to the benefits. In this regard, it is advisable to

refer to the agreement and terminate the agreement as soon as possible and switch over to Pen and Paper examination.



Pen and Paper examination will not only reduce the examination fee per student but it will also reduce the overall expenditure incurred on tabs which is relatively huge burden on the university.

The members suggested that if paper-pen examinations adopted the examination fee can be fixed as Rs. 2000 per student (which excludes the backlog papers) and every school examination control room to be equipped with few systems which will support the examination vertical heads in the smooth conduction of the process.

### Conclusion:

All the above points were briefed to Respected Vice Chancellor sir, who in turn concluded the meeting by assuring the members that the above points will be discussed with the Hon'ble Chancellor sir and after seeking his approval all the above decisions will become effective.

\*\*\*\*





www.reva.edu.in

Rukmini Knowledge Park, Kattigenahalli, Yelahanka, Bengaluru - 560 064

Assessment Advisory Committee (AAC) Meeting date: 5<sup>th</sup> July 2021

# **Minutes of Meeting**

# **Members Present:**

SI. No	Name	Designation	Signature
1	Dr. M Dhanamjaya Vice Chancellor	Chairperson	Signature
2	Dr. Beena G Controller of Examinations	Member	lacing
3	Dr. DVS Bhagavanulu Dean, Planning and Development	Member	Durmanh
4	Dr. R C. Biradar School of Electronics and Communication Engineering	Member	8
5	Dr. Ramalinga Reddy School of Civil Engineering	Member	M
6	Dr. Shubha A School of Commerce and Management Studies	Member	hiling
7	Dr. S Senthil School of Computer Science & Applications	Member	S. Dir

## **Agenda Points**

- 1. Conduction of C3 examination of PhD Research Scholars Batch 2020
- 2. Post graduate Semester End examination evaluation Odd semester
- 3. Practical and SEE component for  $8^{th}\, Semester\, B. Tech$



- 4. First Year 2021 batch B.Tech and previous batches IA and SEE component for 1 credit and 2 credit courses
- 5. Marks Entry pattern for Semester end examinations

#### Agenda Point No 1

Conduction of C3 examination of PhD – Research Scholars – Batch 2020

Members of the committee discussed about the mode of conduction of C3 examination for PhD – Research Scholars -2020 batch, due to the prevailing pandemic situation members opined that the examination should be conducted ONLINE-Proctored using M S teams and as per the instructions of Honorable Vice Chancellor the examination should be smoothly conducted by Controller of Examination office in close co-ordination with Research and Innovation council. The exams are proposed to be conducted ONLINE, considering the health and safety of Research scholars due to the pandemic situation as one time measure.

#### Agenda Point No 2

Post graduate – Semester End examination evaluation – Odd semester

The First semester Post graduate examinations of Odd semester was conducted ONLINE — Proctored, using M S Teams for 50 marks due to prevailing COVID 19 pandemic, therefore the members of the committee decided that the evaluation should be done for 50 marks and the total marks secured should be scaled up to 100 marks and entered in the software and since as per the evaluation guidelines for post graduate programs double evaluation had to be done, one by the internal faculty and second evaluation by external evaluator, due to the pandemic situation inviting external evaluators was not possible and it was felt that it was not advisable to share soft copies of answer scripts to external evaluators via mail, therefore as one time measure 10 to 20 % of the total scripts in each course should be moderated by Senior Professor/ Faculty in the respective schools to bring in more clarity in the evaluation system.



#### Agenda Point No 3

Practical and SEE component for 8th Semester B.Tech

The Internal assessment and SEE marks component for 8<sup>th</sup> Semester B.Tech and also for all students writing their backlog examination the marks allocation would be 50:50

#### Agenda Point No 4

First Year 2021 batch B.Tech and previous batches – IA and SEE component for 1 credit and 2 credit courses

The marks distribution for First year B.Tech 2021 batch for 1 credit and 2 credit courses would be as follows

Internal assessment – 30 , Semester end examination -20  $\,$ 

The marks distribution for the previous batches would be as follows

Internal assessment - 25, Semester end examination -25

### Agenda Point No 5

Marks Entry pattern for Semester end examinations

The members of the committee unanimously decided that courses with only theory component although SEE is conducted for 50 marks the marks should be scaled up to 100 and entered in the software, in case of courses with practical / Laboratory component then marks to entered for 50

#### Conclusion

Meeting of the committee members concluded by Dr Shubha proposing vote of thanks to all members who joined and in detailed discussed, deliberated and shared their valuable thoughts and opinions in the interest of all stake holders.

Dr M Dhanamjaya, Vice Chancellor, supported the deliberations of the meeting by sharing his experienced viewpoints so that committee members could arrive at consensus.

\*\*\*





www.reva.edu.in

Rukmini Knowledge Park, Kattigenahalli, Yelahanka, Bengaluru - 560 064

Assessment Advisory Committee (AAC) Meeting date: 29/05/2021

## Minutes of Meeting

### **Members Present:**

SI. No	Name	Designation	Signature
1	Dr. M Dhanamjaya	Chairperson	)
	Vice Chancellor		Dune.
2	Dr. Beena G	Member	10
	Controller of Examinations		Malera
3	Dr. DVS Bhagavanulu	Member	OL AA
	Dean, Planning and Development		Globby and o
4	Dr. R C. Biradar	Member	1
	School of Electronics and Communication		R. ) V
	Engineering		45)
5	Dr. Ramalinga Reddy	Member	10 11
	School of Civil Engineering		I hay
6	Dr. Shubha A	Member	11.0
	School of Commerce and Management Studies	(	ming
7	Dr. S Senthil	Member	a A a
	School of Computer Science & Applications		2-20

### Agenda:

- 1. Discussion about Revaluation and Photocopy of First semester UG Odd semester Paper pen examination
- 2. Regarding announcement of  $3^{\rm rd}$  Semester PG results



- 3. Regarding SEE Final time table 6<sup>th</sup> and 8th Semester B.Tech
- 4. Regarding 4th Semester M.tech Exam Notification
- 5. Regarding 2<sup>nd</sup> and 4<sup>th</sup> Semester B.Tech IAs, Practical and SEE schedule
- 6. Regarding Duration and maximum marks for conduction of 1, 3, 5, 7 th Semester B.Tech supplementary examination

**Agenda point 1:** Discussion about Revaluation and Photocopy of First semester UG – Odd semester – Paper pen examination

Members discussed and took the individual opinion of all committee members and finally arrived at the consensus that students of First semester UG can apply for Revaluation and also the supplementary by paying the supplementary exam fees, if students clear through Revaluation then amount paid towards supplementary examination in the respective subject will be refunded by Office of COE.

Agenda point 2: Regarding announcement of 3rd Semester PG results

All members agreed that the PG results should be announced together and in case of schools and programs where there is difference in the evaluation of evaluator 1 and 2 in such cases it was decided that instead of going for third evaluation, average marks of first and second evaluator will be considered as final and based on this Office of COE is expected to announce the PG results and permit the students to pay their examination fee, final degree certificate fee and supplementary exam fee.

**Agenda Point 3:** Regarding SEE – Final time table –  $6^{th}$  and 8th Semester B.Tech

Members have approved the draft time table sent from office of COE and requested the office of COE to send the FINAL Semester end examination time table for notifying to students of  $6^{th}$  and  $8^{th}$  Semester B.Tech Program.

Agenda Point 4: Regarding 4th Semester M.tech Exam Notification



Members also requested the office of COE to send immediately the Notification for  $4^{th}$  Semester M.tech Program and also to instruct JUNO team to map their fees details so that students can pay their exam fee and final degree certificate fee at the earliest.

**Agenda Point 5:** Regarding 2<sup>nd</sup> and 4<sup>th</sup> Semester B.Tech – IAs, Practical and SEE schedule

Members opined that the exams for all 4<sup>th</sup> semester B.Tech students to be completed before

31<sup>st</sup> July 2021 and accordingly the following schedule for IA1, IA2, Practical and SEE was decided for both 2<sup>nd</sup> and 4<sup>th</sup> Semester – Regular and Lateral Entry students

Program/Sem	Regular/	IA1	IA2	Practical	SEE – Theory
	Lateral				Exams
4 Sem B.Tech	Regular and	NA	15 <sup>th</sup> June		
	Lateral entry		2021 to 18 <sup>th</sup>		
			June 2021		
	Regular			1st July2021 to 9th	
				July 2021	
	Lateral Entry			12 <sup>th</sup> July 2021 to	
				15 <sup>th</sup> July 2021	
	Regular and				19 <sup>th</sup> July 2021 to
	lateral entry				31st July 2021
2 Sem B.Tech	Regular and	15 <sup>th</sup> June	19 <sup>th</sup> July	22 <sup>nd</sup> July 2021 to	1st August 2021
	Lateral entry	2021 to	2021 to 21st	31 <sup>st</sup> July 2021	onwards
		18 <sup>th</sup> June	July 2021		
		2021			

In addition to the above point of discussion the members also discussed that when  $8^{th}$  semester B.Tech examinations are conducted  $7^{th}$  Semester Examination to be conducted, with  $6^{th}$ 



semester B.Tech  $-5^{th}$  Semester B.Tech exams , With  $4^{th}$  semester  $3^{rd}$  Semester exams and with  $2^{nd}$  semester  $1^{st}$  semester B.Tech exams to be conducted.

**Agenda Point 6:** Regarding Duration and maximum marks for conduction of 1, 3, 5, 7 th Semester B.Tech supplementary examination

Members also requested Office of COE to decide and give clarity about the Duration and Maximum marks to be considered for 1,3,5,7 th semester B.Tech based on which question paper can be requested from respective course faculties

#### Conclusion:

Meeting of the committee members concluded by Dr Shubha proposing vote of thanks to all members who joined virtually and in detailed discussed, deliberated and shared their valuable thoughts and opinions in the interest of all stake holders.

Dr M Dhanamjaya, Vice Chancellor, supported the deliberations of the meeting by sharing his experienced viewpoints so that committee members could arrive at consensus and also assured that all exams will be conducted as per schedule and in case of practical / laboratory oriented programs students will be given additional orientation and exposure when they would come for offline classes





www.reva.edu.in

Rukmini Knowledge Park, Kattigenahalli, Yelahanka, Bengaluru - 560 064

# Assessment Advisory Committee (AAC) Meeting date: 08/05/2021

## **Minutes of Meeting**

#### **Members Present:**

SI. No	Name	Designation	Signature
1	Dr. M Dhanamjaya	Chairperson	Signature
	Vice Chancellor	enan person	Priere
2	Dr. Beena G	Member	1 0
	Controller of Examinations	Wiellibel	(face 19
3	Dr. DVS Bhagavanulu	Member	014
	Dean, Planning and Development	Wiellibei	Willyander
4	Dr. R C. Biradar	Member	10
	School of Electronics and Communication	Wichiber	
	Engineering		4
5	Dr. Ramalinga Reddy	Member	1711
	School of Civil Engineering	Weinber	My
6	Dr. Shubha A	Member	1 0 0
	School of Commerce and Management Studies	, , , citibei	mins
7	Dr. S Senthil	Member	
	School of Computer Science & Applications	Wichiber	6 Dre

### Agenda:

- 1. Discussion about Semester End examination of Even Semester 2021
- 2. Discussion about Examination Fee Even Semester 2021



- 3. Discussion about Slot 3 Odd semester examination
- 4. Discussion about Convocation fee and Procedures

Agenda point 1: Discussion about Semester End examination of Even Semester -2021

The Semester End Examination for Even semester UG and PG will be conducted through ONLINE MODE only using MS teams, the decision has been taken after long discussion and deliberation of COMMITTEE members, The members reviewed the prevailing situation due to COVID 19 and also after careful deliberations regarding health and safety of students the decision was taken to conduct examinations ONLINE as a onetime solution. The members also considered the decision of statutory bodies in this regard who have also suggested that Universities should put off all offline exams due to increasing number of cases during second wave of COVID 19.

Decision was also taken that Semester exams will be conducted for TWO hours duration which includes the time for scanning and uploading the scripts, examinations will be completely proctored and clear SOP will be followed by Students, invigilators and Examination committees of respective schools and will ensure that sanctity of examination is upheld and there will be no dilution as far as the examination process is considered.

The Question paper will be prepared for 50 marks and all schools will revise the SEE question papers which is already submitted to office of COE and after revision the BOE —Chairperson (School Director) should check all the question papers to ensure that the question papers covers all units and weightage is given to all units and CO—PO mapping to be done respectively.

Agenda point 2: Discussion about Semester end examination fee – Even semester – 2021

The members discussed and deliberated on the above agenda point and decided that since during this semester all internal assessment tests , presentations, Viva-voce and also Semester end examination is happening ONLINE using MS teams therefore as goodwill gesture during these challenging times it is advisable for us to reduce the examination fee to help and support our stakeholders , Therefore members decided that all B.Tech 8<sup>th</sup> Semester students ( writing exams still in paper and pen mode ) shall pay Rs 1200/- and all other programs students ( using tabs ) will pay Rs 1500/- as examination fee. If students have backlogs then additional amount per paper needs to be paid.



# Agenda point 3: Discussion about Slot 3 Odd semester end examination

During the First wave of COVID 19, decision was taken that Odd semester end examination will be conducted phase wise in different slots and as per the decision taken exams were conducted for slot 1 in the month of December 2020, slot 2 in the month of January –February 2021 and slot 3 was expected to commence with even semester SEE examinations, since now the situation has worsened and it may not be ideal to conduct the slot 3 examination through offline mode, therefore members discussed and decided that Slot 3 odd semester end examination for very few number of students who had opted can be conducted through ONLINE MODE for THREE hours duration and 100 marks only the question papers in multiple sets were already submitted to office of COE and the office of COE is expected to check on the same and if in case they need any question papers where multiple unused sets are not available then the same can be brought to the notice of School Director for needful action .

COE Office will have to prepare the Time table for Slot 3 examination and same needs to be communicated to the Schools. It was decided that slot 3 exams should be completed before the commencement of even semester – SEE 2021 .Soon after the completion of Slot 3 Odd semester – SEE ,evaluation should be enabled to individual faculty log in as per the details shared by the schools which will help in completion of Slot 3 evaluation and quick announcement of results.

Students who have opted for Slot 3 odd semester –SEE will not be allowed to apply for revaluation or applying for photo copy of answer scripts instead they will have to take up supplementary for the backlog papers by paying the supplementary exam fee prescribed per paper.

# Agenda point 4: Discussion about Convocation Fee, mode and process

All members unanimously agreed upon the fact that since the situation is uncertain and not conducive for committing on conduction of convocation ceremony, therefore it is better to rename the fee as Final degree certificate and as per the confirmation from COE office the cost of the certificate is Rs 1500/- and the same amount can be collected from all final semester UG and PG students of the passing out batch along with their decided exam fee and provision for the same to be made by office of COE.

Regarding PhD awardees for 2021, we should not collect any amount for dress (blazer and sarees) from this batch onwards as it is difficult to provide a uniform dress code during this situation and year on year the number of awardees are also increasing therefore this process can be avoided hereafter and same needs to be communicated to R & I council.



Committee decided that no assurance will be given by anybody to students regarding conduction of Convocation ceremony even on a later date as it is impossible to predict the future when we are expecting the third wave in few months to come.

In all portals wherever students pay their exam and convocation certificate fee correction should be made as Final degree certificate fee, so that we are legally right and we are not committing on any ceremony thereby.

Agenda point 5: Discussion about Notification and SEE time table from office of COE

The office of COE will notify about the Even semester examination 2021, Slot 3 examination of Odd semester, Supplementary examination, Final degree certificate fee and time tables for the said examinations only after the approval of Vice Chancellor sir and Chancellor Sir

#### Conclusion:

Meeting of the committee members concluded by Dr Shubha proposing vote of thanks to all members who joined virtually and in detailed discussed, deliberated and shared their valuable thoughts and opinions in the interest of all stake holders.

Dr M Dhanamjaya, Vice Chancellor, supported the deliberations of the meeting by sharing his experienced viewpoints so that committee members could arrive at consensus

\*\*\*\*\*





www.reva.edu.in

Rukmini Knowledge Park, Kattigenahalli, Yelahanka, Bengaluru - 560 064

# Assessment Advisory Committee (AAC) Meeting date: 22/4/2021

# Minutes of Meeting

# **Members Present:**

SI. No	Name	Designation	Signature
1	Dr. M Dhanamjaya	Chairperson	
	Vice Chancellor	,	Eneres
2	Dr. Beena G	Member	
	Controller of Examinations		March 19
3	Dr. DVS Bhagavanulu	Member	MICH.
	Dean, Planning and Development		Gress Show
4	Dr. R C. Biradar	Member	100
	School of Electronics and Communication Engineering		A
5	Dr. Ramalinga Reddy	Member	
	School of Civil Engineering	Wichiber	1 has
6	Dr. Shubha A	Member	1 1014 =
	School of Commerce and Management Studies	(	Musika
7	Dr. S Senthil	Member	0 2.0
	School of Computer Science & Applications		2.01

Agenda: 1. Discussion about Conduction of Internal Assessment tests

- 2. Discussion about Semester End examination
- 3. Commencement of Even semester classes



# Agenda point 1: Discussion about Conduction of Internal Assessment tests

The Internal assessment tests shall be conducted ONLINE only using MS teams due to prevailing COVID 19 situation and increasing cases, Schools are empowered to decide the dates for Internal assessment 1 and 2 based on the syllabus coverage of their respective schools . The Schedule decided by school should be shared with Vice chancellor sir and COE office.

# Agenda point 2: Discussion about Semester End examination

The decision regarding Semester End examination will be taken after reviewing the situation in the month of MAY 2021, although office of COE is also prepared to conduct the examination ONLINE if situation worsens in days to come. Whenever exams are going to be scheduled the SEE examination first preference will be given to Final semester UG and PG programs of all schools. Meanwhile schools are expected to complete all presentations, assignments, Viva – voce and any other things that could be completed through ONLINE mode.

# Agenda point 3: Commencement of Even semester classes

As per the decision by the COMMITTEE in the previous meeting dated 17<sup>th</sup> April 2021, all even semester classes will commence from Monday i.e. 26<sup>th</sup> April 2021 through ONLINE mode only initially and based on the situation decision regarding OFFLINE class will be taken later.

#### Conclusion:

Meeting of the committee members concluded on a positive note that, situation will become better for each one of us in days to come and Teaching – learning process will commence in a full-fledged manner in the University campus.

\*\*\*\*





Rukmini Educational Charitable Trust

www.reva.edu.in

Rukmini Knowledge Park, Kattigenahalli, Yelahanka, Bengaluru - 560 064

Assessment Advisory Committee (AAC)
Meeting date: 16 March 2021

#### **Minutes of Meeting**

#### Members Present:

SI.	Name	Designation	Signature
No			5.8.1444.0
1	Dr. M Dhanamjaya	Chairperson	
	Vice Chancellor		Frime -
2	Dr. Beena G	Member	00
	Controller of Examinations		Macery
3	Dr. DVS Bhagavanulu	Member	Oct.
	Dean, Planning and Development		WM gul
4	Dr. R C. Biradar	Member	R
	School of Electronics and Communication Engineering		910
5	Dr. Ramalinga Reddy	Member	
	School of Civil Engineering		
6	Dr. Shubha A	Member	0 . 6
	School of Commerce and Management Studies		Comment
7	Dr. S Senthil	Member	0 0 05 6
	School of Computer Science & Applications		5-8-0

#### AGENDA

- 1. Standardization of subject codes
- 2. Approval of Handbook on Examination Process (2020-21)



- 3. Reregistration option for students to improve Internal Assessment (IA) Marks Process
- 4. Evaluation procedure for the Integrated Courses (both Theory and Practical with 2 credits each)

#### AGENDA 1: Standardization of subject codes

Subject codes are to be standardized centrally. Applicable for Engineering programs from 2020 and Non Engineering programs 2021 onwards. Department of Examination & Evaluation (COE Office) will provide codes and Schools need to follow the same and allot subject codes. New subject codes designed to accommodate new programs that Schools may start. The new subject codes will keep distinctness of each program and also indicate the parent School in case of Open Elective Courses. The elaborate subject codes to be presented to all Directors and Vertical Heads. All Schools to incorporate the same.

# AGENDA 2: Approval of Handbook on Examination Process (2020-21)

The Assessment of Students and Examination Regulations on Assessment and Evaluation is framed as per the provisions under Section 35 (ii), Section 7 (x) and Section 8 (xvi) & (xxi) of the REVA University Act, 2012), and presented the soft copy of the Handbook to the members

# AGENDA 3: Reregistration option for students to improve Internal Assessment (IA) Marks - Process

A course can be re-registered by the students during summer vacation to improve their IA marks to enable them to improve their internal marks and clear backlog due to low internal marks. Students can re-register for a maximum of 3 courses, inclusive of lab courses too. For each re-registered course, internal assessments are mandatory. The earlier marks obtained by the students under re-registration will be considered null and void. The student should give a letter to cancel the earlier internal marks before reregistering the course. He/she needs to maintain 75% attendance during the classwork. The pass criteria and other relevant rules are applicable for the re-registration. The provision of re-registration is not applicable for the improvement of the semester end examination marks.

All the members appreciated the step taken to support the students who have low internal marks and agreed to approve the proposal in the interest of students.



# AGENDA 4: Evaluation procedure for the Integrated Courses (both Theory and Practical with 2 credits each)

The assessment and evaluation procedure for integrated course with theory 2 credits and practical 2 credits that has been designed. She said the procedure should be followed across all the programs which are meeting the credit structure as given below

L: T: P: C - 2-0-2-4 (Total Contact Hours 6hrs)

Total semester end theory examination and practical examination marks will be scaled down to  $50\,$ 

The marks distribution is - IA1 +IA2 + SEE (Theory and practical) = 25+25+50=100

The members approved the evaluation procedure adopted for Integrated Courses-both theory and practicals.

\_\_\_\_\*\*\*\*\*



### 4.2 Program Assessment Committee (PAC) and Analysis of Results

There shall also be a Program Assessment Committee (PAC) comprising at-least 3 faculty members having subject expertise and 1 BOE member who shall after completion of examination process and tabulation of results review the results sheets, assess the performance level of the students, measure the attainment of course outcomes, program outcomes and assess whether the program educational objectives are achieved and report to the Director of the School.

The Program Assessment Committee (PAC) shall also review the question papers of both Internal Tests as well Semester End Examinations and submit reports to the Director of the respective School about the scope of the curriculum covered and quality of the questions.

## **Analysis of Results:**

Program Assessment Committee (PAC) of each school of the University must prepare an analysis of the results. The analysis includes how well students have performed in each course of a given semester and all the courses of the entire semester. The committee also needs to find out the reasons for students non-performance and suggest remedies and corrections that are required to be done for enhancing the performance of students in future. The office of the COE could provide the tabulated results data in the form of bar graphs to PAC for easy interpretation and to draw conclusions. In addition, it is their responsibility to report whether the question paper standard was right, and the question papers set could help students achieve course outcomes and programme outcomes. The PAC can recommend application of gracing provision if it is essential.



# Minutes of meeting



#### PROGRAM ASSESSMENT COMMITTEE (PAC)

Name of School: Computing Science and Engineering Date of Meeting: 29/06 /2022

SIno	Name of PAC Members	
1	Dr. Aswhin Kumar U.M	
2	Dr. Shantala Patil	
3	Dr. Ventkatesh Prasad	
4	Dr.GuruRaj M	
5	Prof A. Ananda shankar	

The Program Assessment Committee of the School had a meeting and analyzed the question papers of the Semester End Examination (SEE) held from 23/05/2022 to 30/05/2022.

- a) Observations made by the PAC are as follows:
  - 1. Logical resolving based questions must have more weightage.
  - 2. Programming subjects must contain questions on writing programs for solving a given problem.
- b) Recommendations (if any) made by the committee: (Applicable to COE)
- c) Suggestions (if any) made by the committee :( Applicable to BoS, BoE)
  - 1. Send instructions to paper setters to include questions on higher blooms level.
  - 2. Questions should be also make students to think and apply the knowledge to solve problems.

Signature of PAC members:

1. 1. 1

3 12

11 A N.

Signature of Director

School of Computer Science and Engineering

REVA University

Rukmini Knowlege Park, Kattigenahalli, Yelahanka. Bengaluru-560 064.

NOTE: 8th Semester





#### PROGRAM ASSESSMENT COMMITTEE(PAC)

Name of School: School of Mechanical Engineering

VENUE: School Board room

Date of Meeting: 20.06.2022

Time: 11.30AM

SI. No.	Name of PAC Members
1	Dr K S Narayana Swamy
2	Dr.Raju B S
3	Dr Mahesh L
4	Dr Niranjan C Hiremath
5	Prof L R Jagadeesh

The program Assessment Committee of the School had a meeting and analyzed the assessment of Semester End Examination (SEE) scheduled during May-June 2022 for B.Tech 6<sup>th</sup> semester(ME/MH) & B.Tech 5<sup>th</sup> semester(supplementary ME/MH). The observations made by the PAC members are as follows:

- 1. B.Tech 6<sup>th</sup> semester ME (regular): The committee member requested for the moderation for the courses Design of transmission elements (B18ME6010) and Heat transfer (B18ME6250), since the difficulty level of the course (Numerical based) and the SEE question paper was high and lengthy
- 2. B.Tech 6th semester -Mechatronics Engineering (regular): No issues, the question papers were set as per the norms.

3. B.Tech 5<sup>th</sup> semester ME/MH (supplementary): No issues, the question papers were set as per the norms.

Signature of PAC members:

3. Dr Niranjan C Hiremath

4. Prof L R Jagadeesh

Signature of Director

Dr. K S Narayana Swamy

Director School of Mechanical Engineering REVA University Rukmini Knowledge Park, Kattigenahalli

YeJahanka, Bengaluru - 560 064



Date of Meeting: 10.06.2022



### PROGRAM ASSESSMENT COMMITTEE(PAC)

Name of School: School of Civil Engineering

Sl. No.	Name of PAC Members
1	Dr. Sunil Kumar Tengli
2	Mr. Naresh Reddy G N
3	Mr. Prashanth N
4	Mr. Venkatesh Wadki

The program Assessment Committee of the School had a meeting and analyzed the question papers of the Semester End Examination (SEE) scheduled during <u>May-June 2022</u> <u>for B.Tech 6<sup>th</sup> semester, 8<sup>th</sup> semester & M.Tech 4<sup>th</sup> semester (Regular) and B.Tech 5<sup>th</sup> to 8<sup>th</sup> semester (supplementary). The observations made by the PAC members are as follows:</u>

- 1. SEE for theory courses and practical examination for above mentioned programs are scheduled as per academic calendars.
- 2. SEE question papers were prepared as per the curriculum, in prescribed pattern including CO, PO, BTL & PI.
- Board of Examiners (BOE) meeting was held on 13<sup>th</sup> May 2022, chaired by The Director and scrutinized all the question papers, along with an External BOE member.
- 4. SEE question papers were submitted to COE office, confidentially through Chief Superintendent after scrutiny, with all necessary comments indicated on hard copy of question papers.
- 5. The scheme of evaluation for each course was also scrutinized along with question papers.
- 6. M.Tech 1<sup>st</sup> semester scripts shall be evaluated by an external evaluator after first evaluation by internal evaluator.
- 7. Marks shall be entered on the Logisys software confidentially, as per the direction of COE Office.
- 8. B.Tech 6<sup>th</sup> semester course Design of Steel Structures (B18CE6010), was found to be difficult by most students. Result moderation meeting can be called for result analysis.



9. Sanctity and confidentiality was maintained throughout the process of examinations and valuation.

Recommendations (if any) made by the committee: (Applicable to COE)

- 1. Entry of IA and SEE marks on Logisys could be enabled for Question-wise data.
- 2. Integration of CO-PO mapping module on Logisys will be useful.

Suggestions (if any) made by the committee: (Applicable to BoS, BoE): NIL

Signature of PAC members:

1. Dr. Sunil Kumar Tengli

2. Mr. Naresh Reddy G N W (06) 2022

3. Mr. Prashanth N W Practo 121

4. Mr. Venkatesh Wadki

Signature of Director

Dr. Y Ramalin





#### PROGRAM ASSESSMENT COMMITTEE

Name of School: School of Performing Arts & Indic Studies

Date of Meeting: 28th February 2022.

Sl No	Name of PAC Members	
1	Dr. Vidya Kumari	
2	Prof.Ruchira Datta	
3	Prof.Vrinda Sadasivan	-

The Program Assessment Committee of the School had a meeting and analysed the question papers of the semester end examination (SEE) held between 18th Jan 2022 and 10th Feb2022.

- A. Observations made by the PAC are as follows:
  - a. Decentralization happened at all school levels and the School of Performing Arts and Indic Studies has conducted the examination online procedure went well.
  - b. Level of difficulty of the question papers was maintained and the difficult questions addressed the higher order thinking of the learners.
- B. Recommendations (if any) made by the committee: (Applicable to COE)
  - a. After the evaluation, the 1st and the 2nd evaluators should sit and discuss in case of scripts where there is a significant difference in the marks.
- C. Suggestions (if any) made by the committee: (Applicable to BOS, BOE)
  - a. External evaluators may be invited when the selected question paper is set by internal faculty members
  - If there is no limit in the number of the questions per unit giving MCQs and match the following questions would be beneficial for performing arts subjects.

Signature of PAC Members,

1. Uly - Dr. Vidys Kursari .S 2. Anflind Deller Posaf. Ruchiers Duttes 3. July - Posaf. United Saclasines.

Dr. Vidya Kumari .S

School of Performing Arts & Indic Studies

School of Performing Arts REVA University Rukmini Knowledge Park, Kattigenahallı Yelnhanka Bengaluru - 560 664





# PROGRAM ASSESSMENT COMMITTEE (PAC) Name of School: Dept of Biotechnology, SOAS Date of Meeting: 16/02/2022

SI No	Name of PAC Members
1.	Prof. Shilpa B.R
2.	Dr. Ramachandra.R
3.	Prof. Prashantha. C.N
4.	Dr. Karthik Vasudevan
5.	Dr. Guruprasad. N.M

The program Assessment Committee of the School had a meeting and analyzed the question papers of the **odd Semester 2021-22 of 3<sup>rd</sup> & 5<sup>th</sup> semester of BSc BI program** and 1<sup>st</sup> MSc Bioinformatics Semester End Examination (SEE) held from 27/01/2022 to 14/02/2022. The observations made by the PAC are as follows:

- 1. The question paper were as per the format given by the university and CO, PO are indicated for all questions.
- 2. All question papers were formed as per the syllabus of the respective courses.
- Questions were clearly understandable and no grace marks are recommended for any of the courses.
- 4. The difficulty level of the questions were fair and satisfactory.
- 5. The Blooms taxonomy was followed during setting the question paper was verified by internal member

Recommendations (if any) made by the committee: (Applicable to COE)

No recommendations applicable

Suggestions (if any) made by the committee: (Applicable to BoS, BoE)

No recommendations applicable

Signature of PAC members:

ignatui	e of FAC members:	
Sl No	Name of PAC Members	
1.	Prof. Shilpa B.R	Still
2.	Dr. Ramachandra.R	
3.	Prof. Prashantha. C.N	Production
4.	Dr. Karthik Vasudevan	
5.	Dr. Guruprasad. N.M	dowl-

Deputy Director Schlighafungen Rivercies

REVA University, Rukmini Knowledge Park Kattigenahalli, Yelahanka, Bangalotag 64

Knowledge Park

2/5

The above inputs are used by COE, Board of Studies and Board of Examiners)



## 5. Malpractice & Lapses Enquiry Committee (MPLEC)

The student using any unfair means while writing their exams are reported to the Controller of Examinations by the Centre Superintendent after conducting examinations. The unfair mean case committee is constituted by the Controller of Examinations with due approval from the Vice-Chancellor. The decisions of the MPLEC committee are forwarded through the Controller of Examinations to the Vice- Chancellor for approval.



Date: 12-12-2022

#### MPLEC (June 2022 exams) - Committee Meeting attendance:

SI. No	Name	Designation	Signature
1	Dr.Senthil S Director, School of CSA	Chairman	5.00
2	Dr.Raju B S School of ME	Member (	1020. 29QR
3	Dr.Vishu Kumar M School of Applied Science	Member	18
4	Dr.Manjunath Kounte School of ECE	Member	Det.
5	Dr.Akram Pasha School of CSE	Member	Alt
6	Dr.Richa Tiwari School of Legal Studies	Member	
7	Pr. Nagendra S M REVA Business School	Member	Sa regarde
8	Dr. Sudeshna Das School of Arts, Humanities & Social Sciences	Member	Sud On

## 6. Central Evaluation

The evaluation is conducted centrally under the supervision of the Assistant Controller of Examination. The solution of question papers provided by experts are submitted to the office of Controller of Examination before the beginning of the evaluation. The coded answer books handed over to the evaluators. The appropriate number of Evaluators/Reviewers/Checking Assistants is deputed during evaluations. The award lists along with answer books are submitted to the evaluation section.



### 7. Declaration of Result

Marks scored by the students in their IA as well as in SEE in all the courses of a given semester must be tabulated into the software installed for the purpose by the University. The same must bedone for all the semesters of UG and PG within the Specified date by the CoE. The Controller of Examinations will announce the results of the students in each semester on the Faculty notice board as well as on the University website after PAC committee sends its recommendations to COE.

#### 8. Revaluation

After declaration of the results of programs within next 10 days, if any candidate wishes to apply for Photocopy/Revaluation (only theory courses), s/he shall apply to the Controller of Examinations, by paying the prescribed fees notified by the University from time to time. The photocopies of the said answer books shall be made available within next TEN working days after the last date prescribed for receipt of the application at the Office of the Controller of Examinations. Photocopies will not be issued for practical/drawing/audit courses. During 2021-22 examination **total of 463** applications were received for revaluation and resolved.

## 9. Award of Degree

Degree is awarded at the end of the completion of the Program and accumulation of specified number of credits for the given program. Students are issued-Grade Cards/Marks card for each semester, consolidated grade Card/Marks card and degree Certificate. Such of those students who have accumulated credits by studying in more than one university, but finally completing their degree at REVA University by accumulating the required number of credits, will be issued grade cards for suchof the courses completed at REVA University and a transcript by mentioning as 'credit transferred from other university' against the credits earned. Students are required to possess all the grade cards issued by different institutions as a proof to the accumulation of Credits.

#### **Award of Gold Medal Guidelines**

- The candidate with highest CGPA will be awarded gold medal. The University shall issue the certificate indicating the name of the medal awarded to the students
- If two or more students have secured the same CGPA, then the marks secured by the student in the external examination only shall be taken in consideration in awarding the gold medalist.
- If both students also secure to the same external marks then both the students should be awarded the gold medal.
- A student who has been fined or expelled from the hostel/university for any act of indiscipline shall not be eligible for the award of gold medal(s). A student who has failed in any course and has cleared the course in the repeat examination shall not be eligible for award for gold medals/certificate.







#### 10. Examination Automation

In keeping with the requirements of transparency, objectivity and efficiency, the COE office adopts an automated examination system. This initiative has transformed the conventional examination and evaluation process to a digital platform. As a result, the entire process inclusive of registration, payment of examination fee, generation of hall tickets, computation of results and announcement of results etc. are automated. With effective use of technology, the administration and management of examination system ensures confidentiality, transparency and enhanced efficiency with minimal human intervention. Timely reviews, sound feedback system and clear guidelines from the COE office ensures strict monitoring and functioning of examination and evaluation system.

### 11. Examination Reforms

- New Course Codes for all Non-Engineering courses to be followed for the academic year 2021-2022 onwards. The course code handbook provides guidelines to generate codes program-wise and school-wise.
- OMR implementation for MCQ courses of 2 and less than 2 credits.
- Special Supplementary for NCC and Sport quota students.



# **Annexure**



# Annexure - I

		-: 10	Pass
SI No.	PROGRAM DESCRIPTION	Final Sem Appeared	(Stipulated Count)
1	B.Com (Industry Integrated)	183	157
2	B.Com (Honors)	91	84
3	B.B.A. (Industry Integrated)	176	148
4	B.B.A. (Entrepreneurship)	41	35
5	B.B.A. (Honors)	123	112
6	B.Sc. (Bio-Informatics, Mathematics and Computer Science)	60	56
7	B.Sc. (Bio-Technology, Bio-Chemistry and Genetics)	60	58
8	B. Sc - Physics, Mathematics & Computer Science (PMCs)	46	44
9	B.Sc (Medical Laboratory Technology)	27	25
10	B.Sc. (Mathematics, Statistics and Computer Science)	60	54
11	B.Sc. (Physics, Chemistry, Mathematics)	59	53
12	BA (Journalism, English, Psychology)	59	51
13	BA (Political Science, Economics, Journalism)	51	46
14	B.C.A.	254	237
15	B.Sc (Hons) (Computer Science - Cloud Computing and Big Data)	56	53
16	B.A.	14	12
17	B.Tech (Electronics and Communication Engineering)	424	408
18	B.Tech (Computer Science and Engineering)	590	566
19	B.Tech (Electrical & Electronics Engineering)	225	217
20	B.Tech (Mechanical Engineering)	374	351
21	B.Tech (Civil Engineering)	383	366
22	B. Sc (Research) (Computer Science - Cloud Computing and Big Data)	65	64
23	B.Arch	73	67
24	Bachelor of Arts and Law	35	32
25	Bachelor of Business Administration and Law	49	45
26	LL.M Criminal Law	16	16
27	LL.M (Business and Corporate Law)	17	17
28	M.Tech in VLSI and Embedded Systems (PT)	9	9
29	M.Tech in Computer Science and Engineering (FT)	17	17
30	M.Tech (Artificial Intelligence)	17	17
31	M.Tech (Power & Energy System)	9	9
32	M.Tech (Machine Design)	12	12
33	M.Tech in Computer Aided Structural Engineering	19	19
34	M.Tech in Construction Technology and Management	29	29
35	M.Tech in Transportation Engineering & Management	24	24
36	M.Com	17	16
37	Master of Business Administration	314	277
38	Master of Business Administration (Business Analytics)	1	1



39	M. Sc. (Chemistry)	58	55
40	M.Sc. (Mathematics)	30	29
41	M Sc (Physics)	26	25
42	M.Sc (Bio-Chemistry)	52	52
43	M.Sc. (Biotechnology)	60	60
44	M.A. (Journalism and Communication)	21	20
45	M.A. (English)	18	18
46	M.Sc. (Psychology)	17	15
47	M.C.A.	120	115
48	M.Sc. in Computer Science	27	25
49	M.A. in Performing Arts	27	24
50	M.Tech in Digital Communication and Networking	17	17
51	M. Sc (Artificial Intelligence)	1	1
52	M.Tech in VLSI and Embedded Systems (FT)	14	14
53	M.Tech in Computer Science and Engineering (PT)	12	12
54	M.C.A.	81	80
	Grand Total	4660	4366
	Pass Percentage	9	3.7

Controller of Examinations
REVA University
Rukmini Knowledge Park, Kattigenahalli,
Yelahanka, Bengaluru - 560064.



#### Annexure - II



Ref: RU/NOT(GC)/2021-22/01

Date: August 20, 2021

# **NOTIFICATION**

As per the REVA University Regulations relating to the Grievance Committee (Examinations) & with the approval of the Vice-Chancellor, REVA University, the committee has been consituted comprising of the following members to address the Grievances for the academic year 2021-2022 regarding to the conduct of Examinations, Evaluation and announcement of results.

#### Constitution of Grievance Committee (Examinations)

Sl. No.	Members	Status	Phone	Email ID
1.	Dr. M Dhanamjaya Vice-Chancellor	Chair Person	9945185445	vc@reva.edu.in
2.	Dr. Beena G Controller of Examinations	Convenor	9900147183	coe@reva.edu.in
3	Mr. Ananda Shankara Associate Professor, School of Computer Science & Engg.	Member	9886107687	anand.shankar@reva.edu.in
4	Dr. Deepthi Murthy T S Associate Professor, School of Electronics & Comm. Engg.	Member	9986132129	deepthimurthy@reva.edu.in
5	Mr. Prakash Borah Asst. Professor, School of Management Studies	Member	8892087568	prakash.borah@reva.edu.in

The Committee will meet after every Internal Examinations / Semester End Examinations to discuss the student grievances received and resolve the grievances by submitting the suitable recommendations of the punishment by imposing penalties for the approval of Vice-Chancellor through the Registrar(Evaluation).

> REVA UNIVERSITY Yelahanka, Bengaluru - 64

REVA UNIVERSITY Rukmini Knowledge Park, Yelahanka Post, Bengaluru-560064

TEL +91 80 4696 6966 FAX +91 80 6622 6645 www.reva.edu.in





### Minutes of Meeting of Examination Complaints/Grievances Committee for the Academic Year 2021-2022

Time: 3.30 PM

Date: 30-08-2022

Venue: Conference Room, I Floor, Administrative Block.

#### **Committee Members:**

1. Dr.Beena G - Convenor

2. A.Ananda Shankar - Member

3. Dr. Deepthi Murthy TS - Member

4. Prakash Borah – Member

#### Agenda:

1. Review of the last Semester End Examination

2. Action regarding revaluation applications of Semester End Examinations.

#### Resolutions:

The Grievances/complaints enlisted for the academic year 2021-2022 was available to the Examination grievance committee. Since all the solicitations were relating to the revaluation of the appropriate response scripts, the committee was given the accompanying measurements for conversations and endorsement of the equivalent.

#### Members attended:

Name	Signature
Dr.Beena G – Convenor	Speed
A. Ananda Shankar – Member	4.1.
Dr. Deepthi Murthy T S – Member	Deeph
Prakash Borah – Member	Pares



# Consolidated Table for Number of complaints/grievances for the academic year 2021-22

Program Name	ODD Semester	EVEN Semester
B Tech (Electrical & Computer Engineering)	-	1
B Tech in Electrical & Computer Engineering	-	3
B. Sc - Physics, Mathematics & Computer Science (PMCs)	-	1
B. Sc (Research) (Computer Science - Cloud Computing and Big Data)	-	1
B.A.	-	2
B.A. (Journalism and Mass Communication)	-	1
B.A. (Journalism, Political Science and Economics)	1	-
B.Arch	3	-
B.B.A. (Entrepreneurship)	3	3
B.B.A. (Honors)	3	2
B.B.A. (Industry Integrated)	10	22
B.C.A.	-	8
B.Com (Honors)	10	14
B.Com (Industry Integrated)	3	8
B.Sc (Hons) (Computer Science - Cloud Computing and Big Data)	-	1
B.Sc. (Bio-Technology, Bio-Chemistry and Genetics)	2	3
B.Sc. (Computer Science with specialization in Multimedia and Animation)	-	1
B.Sc. (Honors) (Computer Science - Cloud Computing and Big Data)	-	1
B.Sc. (Mathematics, Statistics and Computer Science)	-	4
B.Sc. (Medical Laboratory Technology)	-	1
B.Sc. (Microbiology, Chemistry and Genetics)	1	1
B.Sc. (Physics, Chemistry, Mathematics)	-	1
B.Sc. (Physics, Mathematics and Computer Science)	-	1
B.Sc. Mathematics, Statistics, Computer Science (MStCs)	1	-
B.Tech (Artificial Intelligence and Data Science)	10	4
B.Tech (Artificial Intelligence and Machine Learning)	5	8
B.Tech (Bio-electronics Engineering)	8	1
B.Tech (Civil Engineering)	5	14
B.Tech (Computer Science & Information Technology)	-	5
B.Tech (Computer Science and Engineering)	19	39
B.Tech (Computer Science and Information Technology)	13	11
B.Tech (Computer Science and System Engineering)	3	1
B.Tech (Electrical & Electronics Engineering)	-	10
B.Tech (Electrical and Computer Engineering)	-	3
B.Tech (Electrical and Electronics Engineering)	3	13
B.Tech (Electronics and Communication Engineering)	13	38
B.Tech (Electronics and Computer Engineering)	2	11



B.Tech (Information Science and Engineering)	-	6
B.Tech (Mechanical Engineering)	9	23
B.Tech (Mechatronics Engineering)	3	5
BA (Journalism, English, Psychology)	1	2
BA (Political Science, Economics, Journalism)	1	-
BA (Tourism, History and Journalism - THJ)	-	1
Bachelor of Arts and Law	-	2
Bachelor of Arts and Law (Honors)	1	15
Bachelor of Business Administration and Law	4	2
Bachelor of Business Administration and Law (Honors)	8	14
Bachelor of Technology - Robotics and Automation	2	8
Total 147		316
Total of Odd + Even Semester 46		<mark>163</mark>
Total Students Appeared in the Examination	<b>15009</b>	
Percentage	3.08	

Registrar REVA University Bengaluru - 560 064

Controller of Examinations
REVA University
Rukmini Knowledge Park, Kattigenahalli,
Yelahanka, Bengaluru - 560064.



# **Annexure - III**

# LIST OF SCHOOLS / PROGRAMS BEING AWARDED DURING SEVENTH ANNUAL CONVOCATION

SI. No.	School / Program	Total Convocation Count	Stipulated Count
4001	- School of Electronics and Communication Engineering	445	431
1	Bachelor of Technology (Electronics and Communication Engineering)	421	408
2	Master of Technology (VLSI and Embedded Systems)	24	23
4003	- School of Computer Science and Engineering	612	595
3	Bachelor of Technology (Computer Science and Engineering)	581	566
4	Master of Technology (Computer Science and Engineering)	31	29
5	Master of Technology (Cyber Security)	10	0
4004	- School of Computing and Information Technology	17	17
6	Master of Technology (Artificial Intelligence)	17	17
4005	- School of Electrical and Electronics Engineering	235	226
7	Bachelor of Technology (Electrical and Electronics Engineering)	226	217
8	Master of Technology (Power and Energy System)	9	9
4006 - School of Mechanical Engineering		383	363
9	Bachelor of Technology (Mechanical Engineering)	370	351
10	Master of Technology (Machine Design)	13	12
4007	- School of Civil Engineering	457	438
11	Bachelor of Technology (Civil Engineering)	385	366
12	Master of Technology (Computer Aided Structural Engineering)	19	19
13	Master of Technology (Construction Technology and Management)	29	29
14	Master of Technology (Transportation Engineering and Management)	24	24
5001	- School of Commerce	272	257
15	Bachelor of Commerce (Honors)	84	84



-		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
16	Bachelor of Commerce (Industry Integrated)	171	157
17	Master of Commerce	17	16
5002	2 - School of Management Studies	597	572
18	Bachelor of Business Administration (Entrepreneurship)	37	35
19	Bachelor of Business Administration (Honors)	113	112
20	Bachelor of Business Administration (Industry Integrated)	165	148
21	Master of Business Administration	282	277
22	Master of Business Administration (Business Analytics)	27	1
5003		200	200
5003	3 - School of Applied Sciences (B.Sc)	299	290
23	Bachelor of Science (Bioinformatics, Mathematics and Computer Science)	61	56
24	Bachelor of Science (Biotechnology, Biochemistry, Genetics)	58	58
25	Bachelor of Science (Mathematics, Statistics and Computer Science)	57	54
26	Bachelor of Science (Medical Laboratory Technology)	25	25
27	Bachelor of Science (Physics, Chemistry, Mathematics)	54	53
28	Bachelor of Science (Physics, Mathematics and Computer Science)	44	44
5004	- School of Applied Sciences (M.Sc - PCM)	111	109
29	Master of Science (Chemistry)	56	55
30	Master of Science (Mathematics)	29	29
31	Master of Science (Physics)	26	25
5005	- School of Applied Sciences (Bio-Chemistry)	53	52
32	Master of Science (Biochemistry)	53	52
5006	5 - School of Applied Sciences (Bio-Technology)	60	60
33	Master of Science (Biotechnology)	60	60
5007	' - School of Architecture	73	67
34	Bachelor of Architecture	73	67
L			



5008	- School of Arts, Humanities and Social Sciences	158	150
35	Bachelor of Arts (Journalism, English, Psychology)	59	51
36	Bachelor of Arts (Political Science, Economics, Journalism)	46	46
37	Master of Arts (Communication and Journalism)	20	20
38	Master of Arts (English)	18	18
39	Master of Science (Psychology)	15	15
5009	- School of Computer Science and Applications	602	574
40	Bachelor of Computer Applications	246	237
41	Bachelor of Science (Honors) in Computer Science - Cloud Computing and Big Data	54	53
42	Bachelor of Science (Research) in Computer Science - Cloud Computing and Big Data	66	64
43	Master of Computer Applications	211	195
44	Master of Science (Computer Science)	25	25
45	Master of Science (Artificial Intelligence)	1	1
46	Master of Science (Cyber Security)	2	0
5010	- School of Legal Studies	114	110
47	Bachelor of Arts and Law	33	32
48	Bachelor of Business Administration and Law	48	45
49	Master of Law (Business and Corporate Law)	17	17
50	Master of Law (Criminal Law)	16	16
5011	School of Performing Arts	38	36
51	Bachelor of Performing Arts	12	12
52	Master of Performing Arts	26	24
6001	School of Multi-Disciplinary Studies	17	17
53	Master of Technology (Digital Communication and Networking)	17	17
	Total	4583	4366



Ph.D DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY	50	50
Biochemistry	2	2
Biotechnology	5	5
Chemistry	1	1
Civil Engineering	3	3
Computer Science and Engineering	10	10
Electrical and Electronics Engineering	1	1
Electronics and Communication Engineering	13	13
English	4	4
Hindi	1	1
Library and Information Science	3	3
Management Studies	1	1
Mathematics	1	1
Mechanical Engineering	2	2
Physics	3	3
Total	95	95



# LIST OF GOLD MEDALLISTS BEING AWARDED DURING SEVENTH ANNUAL CONVOCATION

SI. No.	Faculty of	Course / Branch	Endowment Name	Name of the Candidates / SRN
1	Engineering and Technology	Master of Technology (VLSI and Embedded Systems)	SMT. RUKMINI SHYAMA RAJU MEMORIAL	Ms. BABITHA S ULLAL R19TVE04
2	Engineering and Technology	Master of Technology (VLSI and Embedded Systems)	SHRI. GOPAL RAJU	Ms. SWATHI D R R20TL007
3	Engineering and Technology	Bachelor of Technology (Electronics and Communication Engineering)	SMT. RUKMINI SHYAMA RAJU MEMORIAL	Mr. CHANDRA VENKATA SUSANTH R18EC058
4	Engineering and Technology	Master of Technology (Computer Science and Engineering)	SHRI. S N DORAISWAMY RAJU MEMORIAL	Ms. SUHASINI S HOSAMANI R20TC014
5	Engineering and Technology	Master of Technology (Computer Science and Engineering)	SMT. RUKMINI SHYAMA RAJU MEMORIAL	Mr. LOKESH A R R19TCS13
6	Engineering and Technology	Bachelor of Technology (Computer Science and Engineering)	SHRI. DR. SUNIL KUMAR S MANVI MEMORIAL	Mr. PEEYUSH YADAV R18CS283
7	Engineering and Technology	Master of Technology (Artificial Intelligence)	SMT. RUKMINI SHYAMA RAJU MEMORIAL	Ms. LINGAMPALLY SHALINI R20TA005
8	Engineering and Technology	Master of Technology (Power and Energy System)	SHRI. Y SUBBA RAJU MEMORIAL	Mr. SANJEEVA KUMAR R20TJ106
9	Engineering and Technology	Bachelor of Technology (Electrical and Electronics Engineering)	SMT. LALITHA SWAMY	Ms. GIRIJA KANAKA JOTHI S R18EE046
10	Engineering and Technology	Master of Technology (Machine Design)	SHRI. BEGUR VENKATSUBBAIAH SESHADRI MEMORIAL	Mr. RAKSHITH T M R20TI009
11	Engineering and Technology	Bachelor of Technology (Mechanical Engineering)	SMT. LEELAVATHI SHANKPAL	Mr. ABIN ABRAHAM R18ME005



12	Engineering and Technology	Master of Technology (Computer Aided Structural Engineering)	SHRI. RAVICHANDRAN	Mr. SUBHASH KUMAR SAH R20TB017
13	Engineering and Technology	Master of Technology (Construction Technology and Management)	SMT. RUKMINI SHYAMA RAJU MEMORIAL	Mr. HARSHA R T R20TE010
14	Engineering and Technology	Master of Technology (Transportation Engineering and Management)	SHRI. S NARASA RAJU	Ms. T S SHAGUFTA R20TK023
15	Engineering and Technology	Bachelor of Technology (Civil Engineering)	SHRI. VELLURI NARASIMHARAO	Mr. AKASH M R18CV013
16	Engineering and Technology	Master of Technology (Digital Communication and Networking)	SMT. MAYURA HONNEGOWDA	Mr. ABHINANDAN AJIT JUGALE R20TH001
17	Science and Technology	Bachelor of Science (Bioinformatics, Mathematics and Computer Science)	SMT. RUKMINI SHYAMA RAJU MEMORIAL	Ms. DURGA DHATRI G R19BI010
18	Science and Technology	Bachelor of Science (Biotechnology, Biochemistry, Genetics)	SHRI. VENKATA MUNISWAMY RAJU	Ms. ADITI TARANATH R19BT003
19	Science and Technology	Bachelor of Science (Physics, Mathematics and Computer Science)	SMT. RUKMINI SHYAMA RAJU MEMORIAL	Mr. HARDIK MEDHI R19PC314
20	Science and Technology	Bachelor of Science (Medical Laboratory Technology)	SMT. RUKMINI SHYAMA RAJU MEMORIAL	Ms. THYABA SURUR R19SC331
21	Science and Technology	Bachelor of Science (Mathematics, Statistics and Computer Science)	SMT. RUKMINI SHYAMA RAJU MEMORIAL	Ms. ISHIKA THAKUR R19SC063
22	Science and Technology	Bachelor of Science (Physics, Chemistry, Mathematics)	SMT. RUKMINI SHYAMA RAJU MEMORIAL	Ms. VAISHNAVI PAGE R19PC052
23	Science and Technology	Master of Science (Chemistry)	SMT. MAYURA HONNEGOWDA	Mr. DAVE SIDDHARTH KETANKUMAR R20MCH15



	T	1	T	
24	Science and Technology	Master of Science (Mathematics)	SHRI. H B CHANDRASHEKAR	Mr. JAYADATTA J R20MMT09
25	Science and Technology	Master of Science (Physics)	SHRI. S N DORAISWAMY RAJU MEMORIAL	Mr. DOSHI SIDDHARTH KALPESH R20MPH07
26	Science and Technology	Master of Science (Biochemistry)	DR. N RAMESH	Ms. GADDAPARA MANASA R20MBC15
27	Science and Technology	Master of Science (Biotechnology)	SHRI. N NARAYANA RAJU	Ms. BHRAMAR SINHA ROY R20MBT06
28	Science and Technology	Master of Computer Applications	SHRI. CHENGAMA RAJU	Mr. VINEET KUMAR R19CA682
29	Science and Technology	Master of Computer Applications	SMT. RUKMINI SHYAMA RAJU MEMORIAL	Ms. REENISHA A R20CA686
30	Science and Technology	Master of Science (Computer Science)	SHRI. CHAMA RAJU MEMORIAL	Mr. MOHANA SUNDARAM S R20SCS09
31	Science and Technology	Bachelor of Computer Applications	SMT. RUKMINI SHYAMA RAJU MEMORIAL	Mr. PRATHAM CHATURVEDI R19CA234
32	Science and Technology	Bachelor of Science (Research) in Computer Science - Cloud Computing and Big Data	SMT. RUKMINI SHYAMA RAJU MEMORIAL	Mr. VIGNESH TALLAM R18BS060
33	Science and Technology	Bachelor of Science (Honors) in Computer Science - Cloud Computing and Big Data	SMT. RUKMINI SHYAMA RAJU MEMORIAL	Ms. NAMRATHA J R19BS057
34	Commerce and Management Studies	Master of Commerce	SMT. RUKMINI SHYAMA RAJU MEMORIAL	Ms. K AISHWARYA SHENOY R20MC007
35	Commerce and Management Studies	Bachelor of Commerce (Industry Integrated)	DR. P SHYAMA RAJU	Mr. HITESH KUMAR V R19BC043



		Bachelor of		
36	Commerce and Management Studies	Commerce (Honors)	SHRI. Y SUBBA RAJU MEMORIAL	Mr. ANISH AIYAPPA N V R19BC508
37	Commerce and Management Studies	Master of Business Administration	SHRI. JAYARAM	Ms. ARUNIMA M R20MB184
38	Commerce and Management Studies	Bachelor of Business Administration (Industry Integrated)	DR. M DHANAMJAYA	Mr. NIKHIL TEKWANI R19BM089
39	Commerce and Management Studies	Bachelor of Business Administration (Entrepreneurship)	SMT. RUKMINI SHYAMA RAJU MEMORIAL	Mr. YARRASANI JAYADEEP R19BM841
40	Commerce and Management Studies	Bachelor of Business Administration (Honors)	SHRI. RAVICHANDRAN	Ms. SUMILIYA BISWAS R19BM630
41	Arts, Humanities and Social Sciences	Master of Arts (Journalism and Communication)	SHRI. RAMAKRISHNEGOWDA	Ms. UMA B V R20MAJ15
42	Arts, Humanities and Social Sciences	Master of Arts (English)	DR. PUTTASWAMY	Mr. GADAMSETTY SURYA R20MAE04
43	Arts, Humanities and Social Sciences	Master of Science (Psychology)	SMT. RUKMINI SHYAMA RAJU MEMORIAL	Ms. ANGEL MARY MARTIS R20MPY03
44	Arts, Humanities and Social Sciences	Bachelor of Arts (Journalism, English, Psychology)	SMT. RUKMINI SHYAMA RAJU MEMORIAL	Ms. PAVITHRA BHAT R19BJ036
45	Arts, Humanities and Social Sciences	Bachelor of Arts (Political Science, Economics, Journalism)	SMT. RUKMINI SHYAMA RAJU MEMORIAL	Ms. GUNDLURU SHAIK CHASMINE R19BE018
46	Arts, Humanities and Social Sciences	Master of Performing Arts	SMT. VELLURI SATHYAWATHI	Ms. SHILPA V R20MPA20
47	Arts, Humanities and Social Sciences	Bachelor of Arts (Performing Arts, English, Psychology)	SMT. RUKMINI SHYAMA RAJU MEMORIAL	Ms. L R SINCHANA R19BP007



48	Legal Studies	Master of Law (Criminal Law)	SMT. RUKMINI SHYAMA RAJU MEMORIAL	Ms. BHUVANESHWARI D R21LC006
49	Legal Studies	Master of Law (Business and Corporate Law)	SMT. RUKMINI SHYAMA RAJU MEMORIAL	Ms. SRIVIDYA S R21LD016
50	Legal Studies	Bachelor of Arts and Law	SMT. RUKMINI SHYAMA RAJU MEMORIAL	Ms. FARZANA FAISAL R17AL007
51	Legal Studies	Bachelor of Business Administration and Law	SMT. RUKMINI SHYAMA RAJU MEMORIAL	Ms. V SONA R17BL051
52	Architecture	Bachelor of Architecture	SMT. RUKMINI SHYAMA RAJU MEMORIAL	Ms. SAMSKRUTHI S PRABHU R17AR064



# LIST OF DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY BEING AWARDED DURING SEVENTH CONVOCATION

Sl. No.	Faculty	Branch	SRN	Candidate Name
1	Engineering and Technology	Civil Engineering	R17PCV08	AJAYBHASKAR V REDDY
2	Engineering and Technology	Civil Engineering	R17PCV09	NANDINI D N
3	Engineering and Technology	Civil Engineering	R18PCV03	RAGHAVENDRA Y B
4	Engineering and Technology	Computer Science and Engineering	R15PCS03	AMBIKA B J
5	Engineering and Technology	Computer Science and Engineering	R15PCS09	JAVERIA AMBAREEN
6	Engineering and Technology	Computer Science and Engineering	R15PCS11	K VIJAYALAKSHMI
7	Engineering and Technology	Computer Science and Engineering	R15PCS22	SHAHZIA SIDDIQUA
8	Engineering and Technology	Computer Science and Engineering	R16PCS07	PADMA REDDY A M
9	Engineering and Technology	Computer Science and Engineering	R16PCS19	ANOOJA ALI
10	Engineering and Technology	Computer Science and Engineering	R17PCS05	NIMRITA KOUL
11	Engineering and Technology	Computer Science and Engineering	R17PCS09	ILA CHANDRAKAR
12	Engineering and Technology	Computer Science and Engineering	R17PCS12	RAGHAVENDRA REDDY
13	Engineering and Technology	Computer Science and Engineering	R18PCS05	PRIYANKA BHARTI
14	Engineering and Technology	Electrical and Electronics Engineering	R16PEE01	N HIMABINDU
15	Engineering and Technology	Electronics and Communication Engineering	R14PEC05	NATARAJ URS H D
16	Engineering and Technology	Electronics and Communication Engineering	R14PEC08	RAVEENDRA GUDODAGI
17	Engineering and Technology	Electronics and Communication Engineering	R15PEC07	NAYANA HEGDE
18	Engineering and Technology	Electronics and Communication Engineering	R15PEC11	SHRIVIDYA G



		Electronics and			
19	Engineering and Technology	Communication	R15PEC14	MURALIDHARA N	
			KIJI LCIT	MURALIDHAKA N	
		Engineering Electronics and			
20	Engineering and		D1 (DEC10	ABDUL HAQ	
20	Technology	Communication	R16PEC10	NALBAND	
	1 2 3 111 10 10 15 1	Engineering			
	Engineering and	Electronics and			
21	Technology	Communication	R16PEC11	MANJUNATH G ASUTI	
	recimology	Engineering			
	Engineering and Technology	Electronics and	R17PEC02	MAROLI SHAILESH	
22		Communication			
		Engineering		RAO	
	Engineering and Technology	Electronics and	R17PEC04	KONDURU	
23		Communication			
		Engineering	11171 2001	VENKATESWARARAJU	
		Electronics and			
24	Engineering and	Communication	R17PEC08	MADANUT	
24	Technology		KI/PECUO	MADAN H T	
		Engineering			
	Engineering and	Electronics and	D.1 = D.2.00	YENUMALA DODDI	
25	Technology	Communication	R17PEC09	JAYASIMHA	
	Teelinology	Engineering			
	Engineering and	Electronics and			
26	Technology	Communication	R17PEC11	WARSHA BALANI	
		Engineering			
	г :	Electronics and			
27	Engineering and	Communication	R18PEC05	B U V PRASHANTH	
	Technology	Engineering			
	Engineering and			M L R CHAITANYA	
28	Technology	Mechanical Engineering	R17PME04	LAHARI	
				LAHANI	
29	Engineering and Technology	Mechanical Engineering	R18PME14	VIRESH G PATIL	
29					
	Science and				
30	Technology	Biochemistry	R16PBC01	LAVANYA L	
31	Science and Technology	Biochemistry	R18PBC02	KURUVALLI	
31				GOUTHAMI	
	Science and				
32		Biotechnology	R14PBT01	VIJAY RAYASAM	
	Technology	0,		,	
33	Science and Technology	Biotechnology	R14PBT06	SHILPA R	
33					
		<u> </u>			
34	Science and	Biotechnology	R15PBT01	AAMIR JAVED	
	Technology	<u> </u>			
25	Science and Technology	Diotochy olo	R15PBT03	MICHA DALACEIZHAD	
35		Biotechnology		NISHA RAJASEKHAR	
	Science and			PROMA	
36		Biotechnology	R15PBT04	CHAKRABORTY	
	Technology	5.7		CHARRADUKTI	



		T			
37	Science and Technology	Chemistry	R16PCH03	USHA JINENDRA	
38	Science and Technology	Library and Information Science	R15PLI01	ASHOK D	
39	Science and Technology	Library and Information Science	R15PLI05	PICHESWARAO DUDDU	
40	Science and Technology	Library and Information Science	R17PLI03	B PREEDIP BALAJI	
41	Science and Technology	Mathematics	R18PMT05	ANAND K S	
42	Science and Technology	Physics	R16PPH03	YESHODAMMA S	
43	Science and Technology	Physics	R17PPH01	BHARATI DEVI SESHAGIRI	
44	Science and Technology	Physics	R18PPH02	ANJU KUMARI R	
45	Management Studies	Management Studies	R15PMS10	MADHU SUDHAN S	
46	Arts and Humanities	English	R16PEN01	SHANTHI JOSEPH	
47	Arts and Humanities	English	R17PEN05	ASMA FATHIMA	
48	Arts and Humanities	English	R18PEN02	EHBOKLANG PYNGROPE	
49	Arts and Humanities	English	R18PEN03	SHYLA ABRAHAM	
50	Arts and Humanities	Hindi	R16PHN02	JOSHI ASHWINI BHUJANG	

Controller of Examinations
REVA University
Rukmini Knowledge Park, Kattigenahalli,
Yelahanka, Bengaluru - 560064.



	Previous code	
Program	(Upto 2019 - 20)	Revised Code (2020 Onwards)
Tech - Civil Engineering	CV	ED
Tech - Computer Science and Engineering	CS	EF
.Tech - Electronics and Communication Engineering	EC	EN
.Tech - Electrical and Electronics Engineering	EE	EM
.Tech - Mechanical Engineering	ME	ER
.Tech - Computer Science and Information Technology	CI	EJ
.Tech - Electronics and Computer Engineering	LC	EP
Tech - Mechatronics Engineering	МН	ES
Tech - Computer Science & Engineering (Artificial Intelligence and Machine Learning)	-	EA
.Tech - Computer Science and Systems Engineering	SE	EK
.Tech - Information Science and Engineering	IS	EQ
.Tech - Electrical and Computer Engineering	CC	EL
.Tech - Bio Electronics Engineering	-	EB
Tech - Artificial Intelligence (AI) and Data Science	-	EH
.Tech - Robotics and Automation	-	EO
1.Tech - Computer Aided Structural Engineering	MCE	ТВ
1.Tech - Transportation Engineering & Management	MTE	TK
1.Tech - Construction Technology and Management	MCT	TE
1.Tech - Computer Science & Engineering - Full Time	MCS	TC
1.Tech - Artificial Intelligence	MAI	TA
1.Tech - Cyber Security	MTC	TF
1.Tech - Digital Communication & Networking	MDN	TH
1.Tech - VLSI Design & Embedded Systems - Full Time	MVE	TL
1.Tech - Power and Energy Systems	MPS	TJ
1.Tech - Machine Design	MDD	TI
1.Tech - Computer Science & Engineering - Part Time	TCS	TD
1.Tech - VLSI Design & Embedded Systems - Part Time	TVE	TM
achelor of Architecture	AR	RA
achelor of Commerce	ВС	СВ
achelor of Commerce - Honours	ВС	CC
achelor of Business Administration	BM	MA
achelor of Business Administration - Honours	BM	МВ
achelor of Business Administration in Entrepreneurship	BM	
achelor of Computer Application	CA	DA
achelor of Science in Cloud Computing & Big Data	BS	DB
achelor of Science in Multimedia and Animation	-	DD
achelor of Science in Cyber Security	-	DC
achelor of Arts. Bachelor of Legislative Law (Honours)	AL	LA
achelor of Business Administration. Bachelor of Legislative Law (Honours)	BL	LB
achelor of Arts in Journalism, English, Psychology	BJ	AA

Program	Previous code (Upto 2019 - 20)	Revised Code (2020 Onwards)
Bachelor of Arts in Political Science, Economics & Journalism	BE	AB
Bachelor of Arts in Tourism, History & Journalism	TJ	AC
Bachelor of Arts in Journalism and Mass Communication	JC	AD
Bachelor of Arts in Performing Arts, English, Psychology	ВР	IA
Bachelor of Science in Physics, Chemistry and Mathematics	PC	SG
Bachelor of Science in Mathematics, Statistics and Computer Science	SC	SC
Bachelor of Science in Physics, Mathematics and Computer Science	PC	SH
Bachelor of Science in Bioinformatics - Biology, Statistics and Computer Science	ВІ	SA
Bachelor of Science in Biotechnology, Biochemistry, Genetics	ВТ	SB
Bachelor of Science in Microbiology, Chemistry, Genetics	SE	SE
Bachelor of Science in Medical Laboratory Technology	SC	HA
Bachelor of Science in Medical Radiology and Diagnostic Imaging	НВ	НВ
Bachelor of Science in Nutrition & Dietetics	НС	НС
Master of Architecture	RC	RC
Master of Commerce	MC	CF
Master of Business Administration	МВ	MK
Master of Computer Applications	CA	DE
Master of Science in Computer Science	SCS	DF
Master of Science in Data Science		DG
Master of Arts in English	MAE	AF
Master of Arts in Journalism & Communication	MAJ	AG
Master of Science in Psychology	MPY	AJ
Master of Science in Bio Chemistry	МВС	HD
Master of Science in Bio Technology	MBT	SL
Master of Science in Physics	MPH	SP
Master of Science in Chemistry	МСН	SM
Master of Science in Mathematics	MMT	SN
Master of Science in BioInformatics	-	SK
Master of Science in Microbial Technology	-	SO
Master of Performing Arts	MPA	IC
LLM in Business & Corporate Law	LC	LC
LLM in Criminology	-	LD

Controller of Examinations
REVA University
Rukmini Knowledge Park, Kattigenahalli,
Yelahanka, Bengaluru - 560064.

